P

TPOLICE

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

The regular July 2025 meeting of the
Board of Police Commissioners will be held on

Tuesday, July 8, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

at the District offices of the
Broadmoor Police Protection District at
3188 88" Street
Broadmoor Vig., California 94015

NO FOOD OR BEVERAGES WILL
BE PERMITTED IN THE MEETING RCOM
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DRINKING WATER

NO ANIMALS EXCEPT REGISTERED SERVICE ANIMALS
WILL PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM

RULES OF ORDER AND DECORUM SET FORTH
IN RESOLUTION 2022/23-07 WILL BE ENFORCED

COPIES OF THE PUBLIC AGENDA PACKET
MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS



BROADMOOR POLICE COMMISSION
Hon. Ralph Hutchens
Hon. John Aguerre
Hon. Andrea M. Hall

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

Meeting to be held:
Tuesday, July 8, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

Broadmoor Police Department
388-88" Street
Broadmoor, Vig., California 94015-1717

Vieglings are accessibie [0 peaple with disabiiies Indhwdusls who need special assistamte or a déisabdiby-
redafed modification or accommodalion (o paricipale in fhis mesehng, o who have a disabiily and wish o
reqguast an allematve formal for the agenda, meeting nobce, agenda packe! or olfer walings thal may be
disinbuted af tha meating should camtact Lisa Hermandez [Administrative Assistarn! of the Police Daparimani]
af least 2 working days before the meeling af (650} 7553840 anddor Mernandezipd broadmoor Ca us
Matfication i advance of the meesling will enabie the Drsirict fo make reasonable arangamends o ensure
accasshilily (o this meeling and the malenals relaled fo & Alandess lo this meeting are remdad (hal othar
attandaas may be sensive o varous chemical-based producis

NO FOOD OR BEVERAGES WILL
BE PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM

NO ANIMALS EXCEPT REGISTERED SERVICE ANIMALS
WILL PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM

RULES OF ORDER AND DECORUM SET FORTH
IN RESOLUTION 2022/23-07 WILL BE ENFORCED

COPIES OF THE PUBLIC AGENDA PACKET

MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS

Page | |



1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION

3. PENDING LITIGATION

(a)

Conference with District Counsel, special counsel and a representative of

GSRMA Risk Pool regarding pending litigation. (Parenti. et al vs. Broadmoor Police
at al) [Government Code §554954 5(c) and 54856 .8(d)(1)]

OPEN SESSION

4 PUBLIC COMMENTS

This fime is provided for inlerasted persons fo address the Commission or submif wntten
communications on malters not on the Agenda Anyona wishing to present oral comments
an matters nol on the agenda must approach the podium, state his or her name, and will
have up fo three minutes fo present his or her oral comments Al the conclusion of all public
camments on matters nol on the Agenda, the Commission may respond fo the public

commenis. Any request that requires Commission action will be set by the Commission for a
fufure agenda or referred fo staff

5. CHIEF OF POLICE REPORT

Chief Connolly will deliver his report

6. c

(o)

(c)

id)

(&)

Page | 2

ENT M

PREVIOUS MINUTES

Approval of minutes from regular meeting on March 11, 2025 (Continued
from April 8, 2025, from May 13, 2025, and June 10, 2023, meetings.)

Approval of minutes from regular meeting on April 8, 2025 (Continued from
May 13, 2025, and June 10, 2025, meetings.)

Approval of minutes from special meeting on April 30, 2025 (Continued from
May 13, 2025, and June 10, 2025, meelings )

Approval of minutes from regular meeting on May 13, 2025, (Continued from
June 10, 2025, meeting )

Approval of minutes from regular meeting on June 10, 2025,



TREASURER'S REPORT
(i Approval of July 2025 Warrants and Deposits
T. R R BUSINESS
{a) Report any reportable action takean in Closed Session
()  Discussion and adopflion of proposed amendments to the Commission Policy
Handbook. (Follow-up from Item 7{c) on March 11, 2025, Agenda, and item
7(b) on June 10, 2025, Agenda.)

8. ADJOURNMENT
Mation to adjourn the maaling
POSTED AT WWW BROADMOORPOLICE.COM
BROADMOOR POLICE DEPARTMENT
COLMA FIRE DEPARTMENT
BROADMOOR COMMUNITY CENTER

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Page | 3



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE. Purpose of Board Policies
POLICY NUMBER: 1000

1000.1  Itis the intent of the Board of Police Commissioners of the Broadmoor
a Manual of Policies. Contained therein shall be a comprehensive lising of
nules and regulations enacted by the Board from time fa time. The Manual of Pali
Commissianers, staff and members of the publc in determining the manner in which
1o be conducted.

Protection District to maintan
's current policies, being the
Sarve as a resource for
of District business are

10002 | any policy or portion of a policy contained within the of Policies is in confict with nules, regulations
or legistation having authority over Broadmoor Police Protection Di said rules, reguiafions or legistation shall
confrol, prewaik

1000.3 The provisions of this Handbook are bi the three commissioners of the Police Commission
The commissioners are at 2l times obigated o to and abide by the provisions of this Handbook.

1000.4 The Police Commission jonty (273} vote may enfioroe the provisions of this Handboaok in any manner
they I deems appropriate, incl ublic reprimand and a civil action in supenor court,

1000.5 The Chair-as & the Presidi rof & meetings of the Police Commiéssion and shall control thi conduct

of the meelings as mgga-Ruly provided in fhis Farsboor —may-akarotnarmeaserss have faked. e the removal of
" mmmwymmmmmmmmmﬁm

1000.6 The Broad™er Poloe Protection Distict & adminstratively divided into two divisions, (1) the Police
Commission and (i) the Polica Departmant. The Police Commission is the administrative division of the Distnct and
has complate oversight of the District by the passage and adoption of palicy refating ko the operation of the District but
has no direct managemeant authority or control over the Police Depariment except the hining and dismissal of the
Chief of Police / District Manager. The Police Depariment is the: law enfarcement division of the District, which is
unider the direct and excluste management and control of the Chief of Police / District Manager subject to oversight
of the Police Commission

1000 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

'BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Adoption/Amendment of Policies
POLICY NUMBER: 1010

1010.1  Consideration by the Board of Police Commissioners to adopt a new pg

may be initiated by any Commissioner, or by the District Manager. The proposgd ao@ption or amendmentis inifiated
by submitting a written draft of the proposed adoption or amendment to each Commii ar and the District Manager
through the District office, and requesting that the item be included for consideration on the agenda ofthe appropriate
regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners.

rto amend an existing policy

1010.2  Adoption of a new policy or amendment of an existing pot
the Board of Police Commissioners and shall require a 2/3 affif
Commissioners.

all be accomplished at a regular meeting of
ative vote of the entire Board of Police

1010.3 Before considering adopting or amendin
review the proposed adoption or amendment at the e
for adoption or amendment is to be given. Copies oft
the agenda information packet for af
shall be made available to eac
palicy(ies) are to be considered

ey Police Commissioners shall have the opportunity to
lar Board mesting prior to the mesting at which consideration
sbroposed policy adoption or amendment shall be included in
i etlng of consideration. The agenda information packets with said copies
for review at least three (3) days prior to any mesting at which the

The requirement to
considered ma)
consideration

iew a proposed new or amended policy prior to the meeting at which adoption is to be
ed by a 2/3 affimative vote of the entire Board, with the agenda specifying

1010-1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Conflict of Interest Code
POLICY NUMBER: 1020

1020.1 The Poittical Reform Act, Government Code §81000, etseq., requires sidlE and local govemment agencies
to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes. The Fair Political Practices€ jon has adopted a regulation,
2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730, which contains the terms of a standard conflict of interestggle. It can beincorporated
by reference and may be amended by the Fair Politica! Practices Commission after puplic notice and hearings to
conform fo amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, thg§tems of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730 and any
amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Coffiiliissi@tare hereby incorporated by reference and,
along with the attached Appendix A in which certain employees afgidisignated and in which disclosure categories

are set forth constitute the conflict of interest code of the Broadmoor Rglice Protection District.

1020.2 Designated employees are employees &
material effect on financial interests. Designated

gle or participate in the making of decisions that may have a
avare required to comply with the financial disclosure
requirements of the District's Conflict of Interest Codegid the applicable disclosure category. Designated employees
shall file statements of economic interests with the B8trict, which will make the statements available for public
inspection and reproduction. All sigf&fgiants of designated employees will be retained by the District.

1020-3



Appendix A
Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories
Whois and is not subject to the Code?

Designated Positions. The officers and employees listed helow are designated as persons who are deemed fo
make, or participate in the making of, decisions that may have a material effect on a financial interest. Persons
holding designated positions listed below are required fo disclose interests and investments pursuant to the position's
corresponding disclosure category, as defined below. Persens who hold designated positions are known as “code-
filers” because they file economic disclosures pursuant to the District's adopted conflict of interest code,

Consultants. District consultants' are a designated position and are required to disglose interests and investments.

New Position or New Consultant Disclosure Without Code Revision. If t lict creates a new position that
requires disclosure under this code, but does not simultaneously amend the code, thegggployee hired to fill such a
posttion will disclose his or her economic interests subject to Category 1 until the District amends the code to
designate the position.

Public Officials Who Manage Public Investments. A “public}giitial” is every member, officer, employee or
consultant of a state or local government agency. Public officials who'Ri@nage public investments are not subject to
the disclosure requirements of this Code. Members of the Board of Commissioners are public officials who manage
public investments, and are thus subject to the fiéllieial disclosure requirements of Government Code sections
87200-87209.

What must be Disclosed?

Disclosure Categories. The losure categories are defined as follows:

Category 1 - Full Disclosure; All T ons subject to this disclosure category must disclose all interests in real

property Wlthln two miles of District’s bolindaries, as well as allinvestments, business positions in business entities,
- receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from all sources.

Category 2—Em Significant Contracting and Policy Authority but Without Authority Qver Acquisition of
Interests in Real Pro All persons subject to this disclosure category will disclose all investments, business
positions in business entities, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from all
sources that provide goods, equipment, or services, including training or consulting setvices, of the type utilized by
the District.

Category 3 — Employees with Specific Contracting or Policy Authority or Who Participate in Making Specific
Contracts or Policies: All persons subject to this disclosure category will disclose all investments, business positions in

" “Gonsultant’ means an individual, pursuant to a confract with the District, either (A) makes a governmental decision to {1) approve a rate, rule, or
regulation; (2) adopt or enforce a law, (3) issue, deny, suspend, or revoke any permit, license, application, certificate, approval, order, or similar
authorization or entilement; (4} authorize the District to enter into, modify, or renaw a confract provided itis the type of contractthat requires District
approval; (5) grant District approval to a contractthat requires District approval and to which the Districtis a party, orto the specifications for such a
contract, (6) grant District approval to a plan, design, report, study, or simifar item; or (7) adopt or grant District approval of policies, standards, or
guidelines for the District, or for any subdivision thereof; or (B) serves in a staff capacity with the District and in that capacity participates in making a
govemmental decision as defined in California Code of Regulations, Tiille 2, Section 18702.2 or parforms the same or substantially all the same
duties for the District that would otherwise be performed by an individual holding a position specified in the District's conflict of interest code.

1020-3



business entifies, and sources of income, including the receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, in or from all
sources that provide sendces and supplies of the type ulized by the department or programs administered or
managed by the designated position,

Position Category of Disclosure Notes

Chief of Polica/Disirict Manager

Consultant

New Position

Mew Consulfant

Chief Financial | Fiscal Officer

b |l |l ol | | o

District Counsel

Method of Disclosure

FPPC Form T00 Statement of Economic Interest. Persons holding a desi ition must complete a Form
T00 - Statement of Economic Interest upon hiring, annualy thereafter, and upon le position. This form may
be obtained on the website of the Fair Poliical Practices Commissigp or from the District. Designated employess
shial fle a completed Form 700 with the District. The District will Form T00s fled by designated employees
and will, upon request, make filed statements available for jon and reproduction in accordance with
Govemment Code section 81008,

1020 -3




Broadmoor Police Protection District
BOARD OF POLICE CONMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDEBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Public Complaints
POLICY NUMBER: 1030

10301 The Board of Police Commissioners desines that pubbc complaints be

e,

1030.2 A public complaint is an allegation by a member of the public of a violation or misinterpretation of a District
palicy, state, or federal statule.

10303 Complaints agamst District peace officers must be in on a form prescribad by the Chief of Police.
The complaint form shall conform to the requirements of Penal Coda"gii8 6

b ‘." :

] Chendividual with-a complaint shall be deected to the-on-dul

ST LR TTare Aly Blogmy oyl b gy gl g, oy pillenpbe Ly ey re il by STal L UL R T
e = e R L e ] IUEEE - B

gt (o githibit or deter 2 member of the community or staff member rom appearing
before the Board to verbally presegligtestima ¥ compiaint, or statement in regand to actions of the Board, [isinict
Bapsderations of the Board.

S i e nd'.hepuhlx,rna-cesapersunnelmmp!anlagansﬂatﬂmlpea:eaffr:enuai:‘m
Corrmesions et he-Boge of Gesmnmssanes 5-06-C0 m:ssmershalreierﬂmmnplammpmymmat:hmm
Police without disClSsngdie 5ul:lﬁanmcdmen15 of the complaint. afthe-Brg

An employee assigned by the Chief of Police, or hisher designee, shall investigate the complaint. The investigator
shall follow the provisions set forth in Government Code §3300-3311.

The complaining party shall be notified, in writing, of the disposition of the complaint. Discipine, ¥ any, of swom
personnel shall not be disclosed (Penal Code §832.7(a) unless otherwise required by Penal Code §832.7(h).

1030 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection Districts

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Claims Against the District
POLICY NUMBER: 1040

1040.1 The purpose of this policy is to provide direction to District staff for prg :
account adjustment requests and property damage claims against the Digtfictgipherent in this policy is the
recognition that every adjustment request or claim will be unique, and that guigipes cannot be written to
accommodate every case. Therefore, staff must use discretion and good sense in handiing each claim.

ng and resolving (if possible)

1040.2 Claims Requirements

The California Government Code sets forth requirements thga claim must meet. These requirements

establish the time period within which a claim must be presented to the District and the information that must be

included in the claim.

1040 -1



All claims against the District shall be in writing. Claimants who call or visit the District
Office shall be informed that all claims must be presented ta the District in witing. Bistriat-sialf

ol s il e R e e b b g e e e s 2l s Lo
staff shall neither assist a claimant in the preparation or presentation of a claim nor provide a
claimant with any advica on how (o prepare or presant a claim,

1040 -2



' ST e A TaLid e nlinn oy o ol nd by e s Bow sy i L
i ea-areaiHo-oels SRS L3 T R S N T BT
B H K !Hl NE-Bar-gs-EHolca- - RES O Rers-Has R AE R e e
Nipteint Mamamear §8 e A BTN o Pliphriad [ a smem) o ] |l !
WIS IR - WS LSS Araeat e sale - : !
Tete
- 1

WS T

i

1040 -3



.--*-' -.'.=-': idod {o fha :--

1040.3 All claims against the District must conform to the provisions of Govemnment Code §510 and each
subdivision thareaf,

1040.4 Al claims against the District must be presented to the District sirictly in conformity with the provisions
of Government Code §911.2.

1040 -4



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Copying Public Documents
POLICY NUMBER: 1050

iPalice Commissioners at open
penses associated with the

1050.1  Individuals requesting copies of public documents related to the Boargd
Board meetings shall be charged ten cents (4025¢) per sheet copied to (@
copying process.

1050.2 Copies of agendas and other writings (except for privilg
Board of Police Commissioners at open Board meetings shallé;
such documents (based on normal audience attendance) shall b&iggpied in advance of each meeting and made
available to the public in attendance at no charge. Individuals requegiing copies of such documents prior to the
Board meeting will be charged ten cents (362 5<) per sheet. The copy charge will be levied at Board meetings for
coples of documents if more are needed and/or & ed in addition to those normally prepared for the public at
Board meetings.

) documents) distributed to a majority of the
vavailable to the public. Alimited quantity of

1050 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

EOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDEOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Executive Officer
POLICY NUMBER: 2000

2000.1  The Distict Manager shall be the Exﬁuhﬂﬂﬁﬁrﬂlﬂ‘l& Ema:lr‘nuuf

plie Protection Dstrict and for the:
Enarl:lan"nh:&Eummssnmrs ha Bas i e Chinf o Belica af tha

2000.2 The Chief of Police s also designated and shall serve
Chief of Police shall also mean and include the title and positi
made to the Chief of Police such reference shall include the Dist

District Manager. The ile and position of
grict Manager. Whenever any reference is
ager.

20003 The Ghief of Police / Disinct Manager is the designated spokesperson of the Police Department and the

District but not the Police Commession unless the MISSION on 8 case-by-case basis designates the Chief
of Podoa [ District Manager o speak on its behalf

2000-1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description — Chief of Paolice
POLICY NUMBER: 2100

DEFINITION
Under administrative direction, 1o plan, organize and direct the oper Police Depariment; to
coordinate the functions of all divisions of the Department; and to do related wo raquirad.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

Formulates policies and requlations governing activibies o R Depariment. With the assistance of
subordinate officers; plans, organizes, directs and coordi the activiies of persoanel engaged in
preserving law and order, protecting life and propery and ting harmonious police community
relations; directs the investigation of continuing law enforcement problems, unusual of serious crimes,
accidents and other criminal incidents; atteniiS@SGonie 5 and meetings with other law enforcement
agencies and alled services, civic groups andiGitiBnSiBn matters of mutual interest; keeps abreast of
developments in the figld of crime prevention ang@@faw enforcement by attendance at and paricipation in
conferences and professional groups and by revieWPof literature, selects, assigns, promates and disciplines
departmental personnel and s training regulations; directs the preparation of reports and
comespondence and the mai eparimental records; direcis the analysis of operational costs
and preparation of the budget nt; performs ather related work as required

e L

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
Possession of tsory Cedificale issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and
Training.

Successful comp of the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supenvisory and
middie management fraining courses,

The Chief of Police shall obtain as soon as practicable a Management Certificate and an Executive
Cerfificate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standants and Training

Possession of a valid California Class "C" drivers license without any restrictions excep! for comeclive
kenses.

2100 -1



DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS e ' '

Knowledge of: Cutrent criminal and civil law mcludlng Iaw of arrest rules of ewdence and courtroom
procedure, and laws governing jail procedures and facilities. Modern police planning and the principles
and methods of law enforcement. Principles of public administration including: organization, budgeting the
selection, fraining and disciplining of personnel.

Ability to: Coordinate the work of large functional units and plan, organize, direct and evaluate the work of
others. Devise methods, procedures, reguiations and evaluate their effect. Analyze and interpret crime
statistics and reports. Speak effectively before large groups. Write and review reports, manuals and
guides. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. Work cooperatively with
those contacted in the course of work.

EXPERIENCE : L >
Eight years of progresswely responstble Iaw enforcement experlence ind
management capacity comparable to that of a Commander of Police in ti

Ming at lsast two years in a
et of Broadmoor.
EDUCATION -

Sixty or more units from an accredlted college Assocuat
preferable.

P Arts degree in Administration of Justice

2100 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — District Manager
POLICY NUMBER: 2105

DEFINITION _ ' : L T
Under administrative dlrectlon of the Chlef of Poilce in a non-law enfordshie sition respond to Publilc
Records Requests, aid legal counsel in litigation discovery and otherwise, meBigiyith officials of the state
and county to secure grants, and provide administrative assistagce to the District to plan for fiscal analysis
and allocation of resources, and other non-law enforcemefitasks assigned by the Chief of Police.
Negotiates contracts subject to approval of the Police Comi[gsiog?

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

aids and assists legal counse! in litigatiory
governments, applies for grants and other th anefit to the dlstnct, and provides administrative
assistance to the Chief of Police and the Police &glnmission on an as-needed basis. Attends meetings at
various venues throughout the state for the purpoS2 of meeting with state and local officials, Participates
in labor negotiations with District@mp

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS -

ment skills, ncluding budgeting, grant writing, negotiating contracts and labor
feaof the California Public Records Act and office management.

Public entity man

oyee relations experience necessary.

DESIRABLE QUALIF[CATIONS : IR LR e
Knowledge of: Principles of pubhc admlmstratlon lncludmg organlzation budgetlng the selectlon hiring,
training and disciplining of personnel. California Public Records Act.

Ability to: Coordinate the work of large functional units and plan, organize, direct and evaluate the work of
others. Devise methods, procedures, regulations and evaluate their effect. Write and review staff reports,
manuals and guides. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. Work
cooperatively with those contacted in the course of work.

Not Iess than 5 years in any of the followmg capacl’nes C|ty manager manager of a specual dlstnct or
management level employee of a city, county or city and county in any department of employing entity.

2105



EDUCATION - - PA Ll e : R
Bachelor's degree in public administration., business administration, human resources, criminal justice, or
red. Master's degree in any discipline preferred.

related field is requi

2105



Broadmoor Police Protection District

'BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — Commander of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2110

DEFINITION
Under genetal direction, to assist in planning, organizing and directing g
Police Department; to perform administrative and technical law enforcement
as required.

f the four divisions of the
wand to do related work

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES -
Assist the Chief of Police in plannlng and coordmatmg the ities of the four divisions in the Police
Department; periodically inspects and appraises officers’ work dufjng the tours of duty; maintain effective
public relations in the field and in the office; address interested groups and individuals concerning law
enforcement activities; provide in-service frat piepare special reports; assist in the more complex
technical law enforcement work as required; m =48 budget for any division; attend meetings; make
reports; establish goals and directives for any @lfision(s); handle citizen complaints; recruit personnel;
insures that the divisions operate in accordance With Department policy. Act as Chief of Police in his
absence as required.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS ¢
Possession of the Supervisory
Training.

ate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and

Successful ¢
course.

& Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supervisory training

Possessian of a valid California Class “C" drivers license.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS '

Knowledge of: Modemn police methods and procedures, including but not limited to: patrol, crime
prevention, traffic control, basic investigation and identification technigues. Current criminal and civil law
with particular reference to apprehension, arrest and custody of persons accused of misdemeanors and
felonies, Rules of evidence pertaining to search and seizure and the preservation and presentation of
evidence in criminal cases. Recent court decisions on the arrest and handling of suspects and prisoners.
Principles of supervision, training and volunteer police services, planning and research and the evaluation
of programs and personnel. Principles of police administration methods and procedures; law, ordinances
and regulations affecting the work of the Department.

2110 -1



Abllity to: Schedule, organize and supervise the work of subordinates. Analyze situations accurately and
interpret and apply law and regulations. Demonstrate keen powers of observation and memory. Exercise
good judgment in personal encounters and relationships with the general public. Prepare clear, congise
and comprehensive written reports. Work cooperatively with those contacted in the course of work.

EXPERIENCE
Six years of progressively responsible law enforcement experience, including at least two years in a
supervisory capacity comparable to that of a Sergeant of Police in the District of Broadmoor,

EDUCATION

Sixty or more units from an accredited college or an Advanced Certificate issued by the Commission on
Peace Officers Standards and Training. Associate of Arts degree in Administration of Justice preferable.

2110-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

' BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — Sergeant of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2120

DEFINITION -

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES - _ ' y E e SO P SRR
Oversees law enforcement and related actl\nt|es of subordu artmental employees working during an
assigned shift; inspects, instructs and assigns beats fo policeliicers and other departmental personnel.
Insures that Department rules, regulations and policies are '-"xim Reviews and corrects reports
submitted by subordinates. Personally conducts briefing and pm\ndes information concerning current
activities in the District fo officers and othefggdhagment personnel. Maintains discipline; meets with
assigned personnel on a regular basis to plan gmd conduct performance evaluations. Prepares
and writes activity reports; generates statistical infgimation and maintains files. In the absence of a Police
Officer, the Sergeant will perform all tasks normallygperformed by a Police Officer.

OTHER DUTIES
May be required to speak an
information to the public; direct
court and testify \
documenting; cgll
Follow up on

ation to the public or community groups; provide direction and
(& ride a motorcycle during traffic detail assignment. May appear in
necessary. May perform general law enforcement work such as investigation,
Revidence in criminal or related matters or assisting subordinates in these duties.
Hatters as necessary.

SPECIAL REQUIRER EETEI R
Work long hours at various fimes of the day or nlght Work shn‘ts hohdays and weekends as necessary

Possession of the Intermediate Certificate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and
Training.

Successful completion of the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supetvisory training
course within one year of date of appointment.

Possession of a valid California Class “C" drivers license.

2120 -1



DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS ; S .
Knowledge of: Modern police methods and procedures mcludmg but not hmlted to patrol crime
revention, traffic control, basic investigation and identification techniques. Current criminal and civil
law with particular reference to apprehension, arrest and custody of persons accused of violations of law.
Recent court decisions on the arrest and handling of suspects and prisoners. Rules of evidence pertaining
to search and seizure and the preservation and presentation of evidence in criminal cases.

Ability to: Instruct and supervise personnef engaged in law enforcement activities including patrol, traffic
enforcement and investigations. Analyze situations accurately and adopt effective courses of action.
Analyze trends in criminal activity and traffic matters and adopt effective courses of action to reduce
number of occurrences. Prepare clear, concise and comprehensive written and oral reports. Searches
building, persons and vehicles. Searches for missing, wanted or lost persons or evidence. Participates in
or plans surveillance, observation and the following of suspects or persops. Arrests persons with or
without warrants, takes into custody and guards prisaners and safety equjg ent. Administers first aid and
CPR. Secure and protect property including evidence and personal€gFop: Mediate confrontations
including but nof limited to family and civil disputes and hostile groups or perso :

Vision: Normal, not less than 20/100 without correction and Prected to 20/25. Only mild color blindness

allowed. Soft contact lenses acceptable.

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio fransmissions, telephone¥gpnversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions. No hearing aids allowed. Hearing in the worst ear is to be no greater than 30 decibels
at any one of the first 3 frequencies of 50 00Hz, 2000Hz and 300Hz and the average of 4
frequencies no greater than 30 decibels. i

Skills: Operation of a police vehicle at fast rates B

EXPERIENCE
Four years of progresswely resp
in the District of Broadmoor.

¥ enforcement experience comparable to that of a Police Officer

Sixty or more accredited college or an Advanced Certificate issued hy the Commission on
Peace Officers S Sand Training. Associate of Arts degree in Administration of Justice preferable.

2120-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

- BOARD OF POLICE C’OMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — Corporal of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2130

-DEFIN[TION

provide information concerning current activitie
Maintain discipline; meet with assigned personggl on a regular basis to plan, evaluate and conduct
performance evaluations. Prepare and write activith reports; generate statistical information and maintain

files.

OTHER DUTIES. -
May be required to speak and p
information to th
court and testi
documenting;
Follow up on no

itinformation to the public or community groups; provide direction and
lic; direct traffic: ride a motorcycle during traffic detall assignment. May appear in
hecessary. May perform general law enforcement work such as investigations,
vidence in criminal or related matters or assisting subordinates in these duties.
tters as necessary.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS ‘ - . PRy L :
Work long hours at various tlmes of the day or mght Work shlfts hohdays and weekends as necessary

Ability to: Run fast enough to apprehend fleeing suspects, generally 50-500 yards with speed. Climb or
jump over obstacles of various heights, widths and depths, such as fences, walls, vehicles, shrubs, etc.
Use firearms with speed and accuracy. Overcome and/or control physically-resistant persons or arrestees
of various sizes and weights. (Averaging at least 6 feet tall and 220 pounds.) Move persons or objects of
various sizes by pushing, dragging, liting or carrying. Sit for long periods of time in police vehicles or at
desks. Crouch, stoop, squat, crawl, kneel, climb, stretch and twist upper body during searches,
apprehensions or transportation, or entering or exiting vehicles. Work cooperatively with all other agencies
and people contacted during the course of work. Remain calm during emergencies and exercise good
judgment at alf times.

2130 -1



Vision: Normal, not less than 20/100 without correction and corrected to 20/25. Only mild color blindness
allowed. Soft contact lenses acceptable.

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissions, telephone conversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions. No hearing aids allowed. Hearing in the worst ear is to be no greater than 30 decibels
at any one of the first 3 frequencies of 500Hz, 1000Hz, 2000Hz and 300Hz and the average of 4
frequencies no greater than 30 decibels.

Possession of the Intermediate Certificate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and
Training. There will be no additional salary compensation other than established educational or certificate
override programs.

Possession of a valid California Class “C" drivers license.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS . S o

Knowledge of: Modern police methods and procedures ingluding but net | ited to: patrol, crime
prevention, traffic control, basic investigation and identificatig@$techniques. Current criminal and civil law
with particular reference to apprehension, arrest and cusj persons accused of violations of law.
Recent court decisions on the arrest and handling of suspects§ risoners. Rules of evidence pertaining

to search and seizure and the preservation and presentation of e¥igence in criminal cases.

Ability to: Instruct and supervise personnel
enforcement and investigations. Analyze situ
Analyze trends in criminal activity and traffic
number of occurrences. Prepare clear, concise$
buildings, persons and vehicle
plan surveillance of suspectsg
guard prisoners and safety

including evidence and personal
civil disputes and lle groups or p

in law enforcement activities including patrol, traffic
srately and adopt effective courses of action.
ers and adopt effective courses of action to reduce
d comprehensive written and oral reports. Search
h for missing, wanted or lost persons or evidence. Participate in or
_Arrest persons with or without warrants, take into custody and
dminister first aid and CPR. Secure and protect property
rfy. Mediate confrontations including but not limited to family and

o

Skills: Opera ice vehicle at fast rates of speed during emergency situations. Ability fo use
police radios as d-held portables and use of proper radio codes. Ability to use hand-held and/or
electronic equipment&r drug and alcohol detection. Ability to use surveillance and electronic monitoring
services as well as cameras and tape recording devices. Ability to process for and lift latent evidence.
Ability to finger print and take palm prints from arrestees. Ability to safely use departmentally-issued

firearms and safety equipment. Ability to use police department computer.

EXPERIENCE -~

Four years of progresswely reepon3|ble Iaw enforcement experlence compareble to that of a Pollce OfF cer
in the District of Broadmoor.

Slxty or more unlts from an accredlted college or an Advanced Certlflca’te lssued by the Commlssmn on
Peace Officers Standards and Training. Associate of Arts degree in Administration of Justice preferable.

2130-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — Police Officer
POLICY NUMBER: 2140

DEFINITION. ' L : - :
Under general supetvision, to perform general law enforcement crlme‘ fition work and traffic related
duties; interpret and enforce various laws, regulations and codes; perform specia I unusual assignments.

DISTINGUISHING FEATURES - ' 3 4
This is the journey-level classification in the professronal o Tce
pasition requires satisfactory completion of an accredited
California POST Basic Certificate.

erles that is girfen swom status. This
gfpiia POST Academy or possession of a

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES .
Patrol various areas wrthrn the District by drrvr [
to enforce various laws, regulations and code
scenes or locations of disorder to protect life and pg

syehicle or by walking fo prevent criminal activity,
spond to radio dispatched calls and report to crime
perty.

Conduct investigations, gath

tion and write factual reports involving criminal activity, traffic
accidents, suspicious activity 81

sUal incidents. Make arrests as necessary and prepare reports
formed. Interview victims, complainants and witnesses of crimes or

undercover and surveillance activities when necessary.

Answer questions from the public concerning state and local laws, regulations, codes and procedures and
activities of the Department,

OTHER DUTIES - - : AR - ' ' e
May work as a watch commander or shrft supervrsor in the absence of the Sergeant Perform court lrarson
officer duties including the filing of criminal complaints with the District Attorney's Office and obtain arrest
warrants, Receive and process bail payments; retrieve and request information involving arrests and
subpoenas. May be required to speak and present information to the public or community groups; provide
direction and information to the public. Ride a motorcycle during traffic detail assignment.

2140 - 1



SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS - - _
Work long hours at various times of the day or night. Work shtfts holldays and weekends as necessary

Ability to: Run fast enough to apprehend fleeing suspects, generally 50-500 yards with speed. Climb or
jump over obstacles of various heights, widths and depths, such as fences, walls, vehicles, shrubs, etc.
Use firearms with speed and accuracy. Overcome and/or control physically-resistant persons or arrestees
of various sizes and weights. (Averaging at least 6 feet tall and 220 pounds.} Move persons or objects of
various sizes by pushing, dragging, lifting or carrying. Sit for long periods of time in police vehicles or at
desks. Crouch, stoop, squat, crawl, kneel, climb, stretch and twist upper body during searches,
apprehensions or fransportation, or entering or exiting vehicles.

Work cooperatively with all other agencies and people contacted during the course of work. Remain calm
during emergencies and exercise good judgment at all times.

Yision: Normal, not less than 20/100 without correction and corrected &

Oniy mild color blindness
allowed. Soft contact lenses acceptable. o

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissions, telephafe’
verbal instructions. No hearing aids allowed. Hearing in thggy
at any one of the first 3 frequencies of 500Hz, 1000Hz,™
frequencies no greater than 30 decibels.

conversations, normal conversation and
2ar is fo be no greater than 30 decibels
Hz and 300Hz and the average of 4

Possession of a valid California Class “C” driv

DESIRABLE QUALIF‘ICATIONS =

and rules | Standard police broadcasting procedures and codes.
ent and firearms. Geography of the local area.

b oral and written instructions. Read, comprehend, write and speak

concise and grammatically correct police reports. Observe, hear,
dacts in wntmg Interpret, explain and apply laws and regulations. Analyze
opt effective courses of action. Mediate confrontations including but not limited
nd hostile groups or persons. Physically search buildings, vehicles, persons
and property. SeafGiPfor missing, wanted or lost persons or evidence. Arrest persons with or without
warrants; take into custody and guard prisoners and safety equipment. Administer first aid and CPR.
Secure and protect property including evidence and personal property.

Skills: Operation of a police vehicle at fast rates of speed during emergency situations. Ability to use
police radios as well as hand-held portables and use of proper radio codes. Ability to use hand-held and/or
electronic equipment for drug and alcohol detection. Ability to use surveillance and electronic monitoring
services as well as cameras and tape recording devices. Ability to process for and lift latent evidence.
Ability to finger print and take palm prints from amestees. Ability to safely use departmentally-issued
firearms and safety equipment. Ability to use police department computer.

Age: Atleast 21 years of age at the time of appointment.

2140 -2



EXPERIENCE =~ ' ' ' '
Successful completion of an accredlted Callfornla POST approved ba5|c academy and/or possessmn of a
California POST certificate.

EDUCATION -
High school graduate or equwalent

2140-3



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description ~ Police Officer Trainee
POLICY NUMBER: 2150

DEFINITION _ P T
Under close superwsmn to be tralned and Iearn to perform general aW ehfiarcement, crime prevention
work and traffic related duties; to be trained and leam to interpret and enforCafgrious laws, regulations
and codes; and to perform special or unusual assignments whern, necessary.

DISTINGUISHING FEATURES . o B R I R
This is an entry-level cIaSS|f|cat|on This posmon serves in 5 ing capacity until the completion of an
accredited California POST Academy. Upon successful completiggpand graduation from the academy, the
candidate will receive the title of Police Officer and become a swomn member of the Broadmoor Police
Department, at which time he/she will receive rwages and benefits.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES PP
Learn and apply all the |mporta t nd essentlal
areas within the District by driyj
various laws, regulations ang
locations of disorder to protect

an ieé' of a 'Police' Officer which inclu'd.é:. Pétrol '\'flariolu's
olice vehicle or by walking to prevent criminal activity, to enforce
ond to radio dispatched calls and report to crime scenes or

s, gather information and write factual reports involving criminal activity, traffic
ivity or other unusual incidents. Make arrests as necessary and prepare reports
tivities performed. Interview victims, complainants and witnesses of crimes or
and inferrogate suspicious persons, suspects and prisoners. Confer with and
er law enforcement and criminal justice system personnei.

Conduct investigat]
accidents, sus
of all arrests ff
related incidents.
provide information

Gather, mark, preserve and record evidence in criminal or related maters; testify and present evidence in
court. Serve warrants and subpoenas. Assist in the performance of special investigations and perform
undercover and surveillance activities when necessary.

Answer questions from the public concerning state and local laws, regulations, codes and procedures and
activities of the Department.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS - L o e it
Work long hours at various tlmes of the day or mght Work shlftS holldays and weekends as necessary

2150 -1



Ability to: Run fast enough to apprehend fleeing suspects, generally 50-500 yards with speed. Climb or
jump over obstacles of various heights, widths and depths, such as fences, walls, vehicles, shrubs, etc.
Use firearms with speed and accuracy. Overcome and/or control physically-resistant persons or arrestees
of various sizes and weights. (Averaging at least 6 feet tall and 220 pounds.) Move persons or objects of
various sizes by pushing, dragging, lifting or carrying. Sit for long periods of time in police vehicles or at
desks. Crouch, stoop, squat, crawl, kneel, climb, stretch and twist upper body during searches,
apprehensions or transportation, or entering or exiting vehicles.

Work cooperatively with all other agencies and people contacted during the course of work. Remain calm
during emergencies and exercise good judgment at all times.

Vision: Normal, not less than 20/100 without correction and corrected to 20/25. Only mild color blindness
allowed. Soft contact lenses acceptable.

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissions, telephone convefpatieRg, normal conversation and

frequencies no greater than 30 decibels.
Possession of a valid California Class "C” drivers license.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS . -
Knowledge of: State laws, local regulations,
decisions. General police procedures and ru
Proper use and care of departmental equipment g

7 firems. Geography of the locai area.

it oral and written instructions. Read, comprehend, write and speak

Ability to: Understand and cajgg
and grammatically correct police reports. Observe, hear,

English effectively. Write
remember and record facts
in wriing. Interpret, explain and
effective courses of
hostile groups of
missing, wantdt
and guard priso

ibply laws and regulations. Analyze situations accurately and adopt
tion. Mediate Confrontations including but not limited to family and civil disputes and

) Physically search buildings, vehicles, persons and property. Search for
ons or evidence. Arrest persons with or without warrants, take into custody
ety equipment.

Administer first aid and CPR. Secure and protect property including evidence and personal property.

Skills: Operation of a police vehicle at fast rates of speed during emergency situations. Ability to use
police radios as well as hand-held portables and use of proper radio codes. Ability to use hand-held and/or
electronic equipment for drug and alcohol detection. Ability to use surveillance and electronic monitoring
services as well as cameras and tape recording devices. Ability to process for and lift latent evidence.
Ability to finger print and take palm prints from arrestees. Ability to safely use departmentally-issued
firearms and safety equipment. Ability to use police department computer.

Age: Atleast 20 years of age at the time of written and/or oral fest.

2150 - 2



EXPERIENCE - - L -
Sufficient experience and tralnlng to meet the quahflcahons of the posmon

EDUCATION - '
High school graduate or equwalent

2150-3



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description - Police Records Clerk Il
POLICY NUMBER: 2160

DEFINITION - == 0 C

Police Records Clerk 1l is a Journey-level posulon in the Pollce -.g. B Division requmng average
knowledge and computer experiences. Under general supervision, to perf g variety of specialized
typing, computer data entry, word processing; clerical work involving the® processing, filing and

citations; check records and information by usg:6 th police department computer system; maintain
various logs of warrant, subpoenas, vehicles, etc.Xpost monies received for fines and forfeitures; compute

the distribution of fines and forfg
route them to the appropri
counter; ete.

to the District; take incoming business related telephone calls or
voice mafl for proper handling, collect fees at the front office

OTHER DUTIE
Use and read
tapes; packag

ide directions to inquiring citizens; release property to citizens; transcribe audio
shipment in the U. S. mail; secure information from files and reports for
authorized perso rties; extract information from reports and transfer it into the records computer
by data enfry using uter keyboard and monitor; prepare transmittal sheets for bail monies; compose a
variety of correspondence to traffic offenders, arrested persons’ court appearance times and dates or other
reasons, process and file cases and reports with the prosecutor’s office and the courts, act as secretary to
the Chief of Police, as well as typing letters, envelopes, etc., for other departmental personnel; provide the
public with general information and refer incoming telephone calls to appropriate personnel; write and
issue receipts for purchases of copies of reports, vehicle releases, citation corrections and finger print and
other processing fees; keep current on all laws and requirements concerning release of criminal offender
record information, maintain an adequate sufficient supply of police and office materials, and place orders
to replenish the same when needed, and such other duties within the foregoing general description that
may from time-to-time be assigned by the Chief of Police.

2160 -1



SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS ' ' ARCRA ' '
Ability to: Use independent judgment and |n|t|at|ve parhcularly when deallng with the publlc establish and
maintain cooperative working relationships with citizens, peers, police personnel and employees in other
departments; remain calm and exercise good judgment, may be required to work evenings, weekends,
holidays, efc.; sit for long periods of time at a desk; view a computer screen while using a computer
keyboard and doing data entry; strefch, kneel, stoop, bend and twist body when viewing, locating or
retrieving files, obtaining reports, additional supplies, etc..

Vision: Ability to read and comprehend written documents, computer screens, postage meter numbers,
typewriter and computer keyboard, copy and facsimile maching instructions, etc..

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissions, telephone conversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS - -
Knowledge of: Police Depaﬂment palicies, procedures rules and regulatlons “modemn oﬁlce methods
English language (usage, spelling, grammar, punctuatmn basic arithmetic (adding, subtracting,
multiplying, dividing, etc.). >

Ability to: Learn to retain and use department policies and prosg@ures and fo explain them to the public;
maintain a variety of records, reports, files, etc.; communicate clearty {orally and in writing) with the public;
understand and follow oral and written ing ; perform clerical procedures of a modern law
enforcement department; obtain information fro Zeports; and do data entries into the departmental
computer system analyze situations accurately afgigadopt effective courses of action.

Blete a 40-hour basic records course and related course offered by an
_ability to use and operate a number of machines including, but
tehboard, a police computer (keyboard and monitor), a facsimile
typewriter, a postage meter machine, a computer aided dispatch
nd a state oomputer keyboard and monitor; ability to type at a speed of at least 40
3hany computer system with speed and accuracy; ability to use police radios as well
use of proper radio codes.

Skills: Attend and successful[y ;
accredited California commu
not limited to: a multi-line telepf
machine, a copy machine, an ol
keyboard and scre

as hand-held (%

Age: Atleast 18 yearof age at the time of appointment.

A typlcal quallfymg background would be at Ieast one year of clencal exper[ence preferably ina Iaw
enforcement agency.

EDUCATION - el
High school graduate orequwalent

2160-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE CONMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — Police Records Clerk |
POLICY NUMBER: 2170

DEFINITION - SR o - -
Police Records Clerk | is an entry-level posrtlon in the Pollce R
knowledge and computer experiences. Under direct supervision, to perform a
computer data entry, word processing; clerical work involving the processing,
police department records, reports and documents; do relate

ivisien requiring avera'ge'
Mgty of specialized typing,
ling and maintenance of

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES . e L
Prepare materials for and process all types of warrants ftng {pt records and stolen and abandoned
vehicle records; sort, index, route and make copies of reports and related documents; assist citizens at the
police department front counter; take a variet enorts, answer questions, provide directions, efc.; aid in
the completion of a variety of application andft Biorms; receive and process parking and traffic
citations; check records and information by usg#iEt the police department computer system; maintain
various logs of warrant, subpoenas vehicles, etc. gpost monies received for fines and forfeitures; compute
the distribution of fines and Mes to the District; take incoming business related telephone calls;
collect fees at the front office g

OTHER DUTIES -
Use and read maps

provide directions to inquiring citizens; release property to citizens; transcribe audio
ifor shipment in the U. 8. mail, secure information from files and reports for
rties; extract information from reports and transfer it into the records computer
by data entry ust er keyboard and monitor; prepare transmittal sheets for bail monies; compose a
variety of correspontigpice to traffic offenders, arrested persons’ court appearance times and dates or other
reasons, as well as typing lefters, envelopes, etc., for other departmental personnel; provide the public with
general information and refer incoming telephone calls to appropriate personnel; write and issue receipts
for purchases of copies of reports, vehicle releases, citation corrections and finger print and other
processing fees; keep current on all laws and requirements concerning release of criminal offender record
information.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS e ' RPN EEREEERE R
Ability to: Use independent judgment and |n1t|at|ve partlcularty when deallng W|th the pubhc establlsh and
maintain cooperative working relationships with citizens, peers, police personnel and employess in other
departments; remain calm and exercise good judgment; may be required to work evenings, weekends,
holidays, etc.; sit for long periods of time at a desk; view a computer screen while using a computer

2170 -1



keyboard and doing data entry; stretch, kneel, stoop, bend and twist body when viewing, locating or
retrieving files, obtaining reports, additional supplies, efc..

Vision: Ability to read and comprehend written documents, computer screens, postage meter numbers,
typewriter and computer keyboard, copy and facsimile machine instructions, efc..

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissions, telephone conversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS _ a '

Knowledge of: Police Department policies, procedures ru|es and regulatlons modern office methods
English language (usage, spelling, grammar, punctuation, etc.); basic arithmetic (adding, subtracting,
muitiplying, dividing, etc.).

Ability to: Learn to retain and use department policies and proceduresg@ndgidyexplain them to the public;
maintain a variety of records, reporis, files, etc.; communicate clearly {orally and Jwriting) with the public;
understand and follow oral and written mstruchons perform clerical procedures of a modern law
enforcement department; obtain information from written repggi$¥’and do data entries into the departmental
computer system analyze situations accurately and adopt effgCtivefBourses of action.

Skills: Attend and successfully complete a 40-hour basic recordsgggourse and related course offered by an
accredited California community college; ability to use and opetate a number of machines inciuding, but
not limited fo: a multi-line telephone switchb ice computer (keyboard and monitor), a facsimile
machine, a copy maching, an electric typewrits posiige meter machine, a computer aided dispatch
keyboard and screen and a state computer keybiggrd and monitor; ability to type at a speed of at least 40
words per minute; use of any computer system witigpeed and accuracy; ability to use police radios as well
as hand-held portables and us r radio codes.

Age: Atleast 18 years of age 3T appointment.

EXPERIENCE ==
A typical qualifyif
enforcement

qround would be at least one year of clerical experience, preferably in a law

EDUCATION '
High school graduate or equwalent

2170-2



B0OARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Niness and Injury Prevention Program
POLICY NUMBER: 3010

30101

Program (Goal and Oudfine.

The goal of the District & 1o provide safe and healthful working cond r all of its employees.

Therefnrememsh‘intwimamiamasafetyandheaMpmgmmﬂ ing fo the beast ices of agencies of this

3n10.2

g State Worker's Compensation Insurance

31011 Employess injured while on the job shall complgig:the following forms:

1012 Submit a memorandum fo ale supervisor ouflining the nature and scope of their

3010.1.3 Complete and submi State CoMjpensation Inswance Fund Form 3067,
301014 Comp tment of Industrial Relatons Fom 3301,

Treaimenta ion fo Seton Medical Center, 1900 Sullvan Avenue, Daly City, CA 84015

jeted forms shal be forwarded fo the District Manager, or his designee, as soon as
g shall be forwarded to the appropriate agencies by the District Manager, or his designee.

30101.7  An employee injury file shall be forwarded to the Distict Manager as soon as practical, and
sheall be forwarded to the appropriate agencies by the District Manager, or his designee.

Program Rasponsibiliy.

Although the District recognizes that the respansibilty for safety and haalth is shared, the Disirict Manager

shall be responsible and have full autherity for implementing this policy and the Districfs Injury and liness Pravention

Program

3010.21 The District accepts responsibility for leadership of the safety and health program, for its
effectivenass and improvements, and for providing the safeguards required 10 ensure safie conditions.

3010 -1



3010.3

3010.2.2  Supervisory personnel are responsible for developing proper attitudes toward safety and health
in themselves and in those they supervise, and for ensuring that all operations are performed with the
utmost regard for the safety and health of all personnel involved, including themselves.

3010.2.3 Employees are responsible for wholehearted, genuine operation of all aspects of the safety and
health program -including compliance with all rules and regulations - and for continuously practicing safety
while performing their duties. Any employee found not practicing safety while performing their duties will be
subject to appropriate discipline.

Injury and liness Records.

The District's record keeping system for its Injury and iliness Prevention Program shall conform to

Cal/OSHA standards. Records shall be used to measure and evaluate the succegg of said program.

30105

3010.3.1 A report shall be obtained on every injury or illness red |

edical treatment. (See also
Section 3010.8.) D

3010.3.2 Eachinjuryoriliness shall be recorded on

Pal/OSHA Log and Summary of Occupational

3010.3.4 Annually, the summary Cal
February 1in a place easily observable byglr

301041 "Records of scheduled and periodic inspections as required by CalflOSHA [California Code of
Regulations, Title 8, Chapter 4] fo identify unsafe conditions and work practices, The documentation must
include the name of the person(s) conducting the inspection, the unsafe conditions and work practices
identified, and the action taken to correct the unsafe conditions and work practices. The records are to be
maintained for at least three (3) years.

3010.4.2 Documentation of safety and health training required by Cal/lOSHA [California Code of
Reguiations, Title 8, Chapter 4] for each employee. The documentation must specifically include employee
name or other identifier, training dates, type(s) of training and the name of the training provider. These
records must also be kept for at lsast three years,

Program Communication System.

3010-2



Readily understandable communication shall be maintained with all affected employees on matters relating
to occupational safety and health, including provisions designed to encourage employees to inform the District of
hazards at the worksite without fear of reprisal. Communications with employees shall include meetings, training
programs, posted written information, and a system of anonymous notification by employees about hazards.

301051  Written communications to employees shall be in a language they can understand. If an
employee cannot read in any language, said communication shall be made orally in alanguage he/she can
readily understand.

3010.5.2 The District's Code of Safe Practices, below, shall be posted at a conspicuous location in the
District's maintenance office, and shall be provided to each supervisory employee who shall keep it readily
available.

3010.5.3  Periodic meetings (at least one per quarter) of superviso
direction of the District Manager for the discussion of safety probler®ang
Documentation of these meetings shall be maintained for three years.

yees shall be held under the
ceidents that have occurred.

their subordinates at least every ten working days o ef]
shall be maintained for three years.

freely and openly discussed by those
announced to all employees so that maxifgumespigyee attendance can be achieved. Documentation of

fipational accient and injury history within the District, with possible
i!ar agencies.

3010.5.5.2 tback from employees.

10,5.5.3 Guest speakers from the District's workers' compensation insurance carrier or
encies concemed with safety.

3010.5.54 Brief audio-visual materials that relate to the District's operations.

301058 Training programs shall be conducted when new equipment, machinery or tools are
purchased. Employess shall be instructed in the safe operation of said equipment, machinery or tools.
Documentation of fraining programs shall be maintained for three years.

3010.5.6.1 New employees shall be trained by their supervisor in the safe operation of the
equipment, machinery and tools with which they will be working prior to being allowed to work
independently. Documentation of new employee training shall be maintained for three years.

3010.5.7 Posters and bulletins relating to and encouraging safe and healthy practices shall be posted on
atotational basis at a conspicuous location in the District's office.

3010-3



3010.5.8 News articles and publications devoted to safety shall be distributed to employees. This policy
shall also be distributed to allemployees upon its adoption, to all new employees at the time of their hiring,
and annually thereafter.

3010.5.9 A safety suggestion box shall be maintained where employees, anonymously if desired, can
communicate their concerns to the District Manager.

30106 Hazard Assessment and Control.
Periodic safety inspections shall be conducted to identify existing hazards in the workplace, or condifions, equipment

and procedures that could be potentially hazardous. The inspections shall be conducted by personnelwho, through
experience or training, are able to identify actual and potential hazards and who understand safe work practices.

3010.6.1 Safety inspectors will observe if safe work practices are b i followed and will ensure that
unsafe conditions or procedures are identified and corrected propsfly:

3010.6.2 Safety inspections will be conducted at least apnually. The frequency of the inspections will
depend on the operations involved, the magnitude oft zards, the proficiency of employees, changes
in equipment or work processes, and the history of w snjuries and illnesses.

3010.6.3 A written assessment shall be prepared after saiginspections which will document identified
hazards and prescribe procedures for the elimination of same, and measures that can be taken to prevent
their recurrence.

3010.6.4 The District Manager, or hi
assessments and will assist in prioritizing
Hefshe shall also reviewd

gesignee, will review written inspection reports and/or
ons and verify completion of previous corrective actions.
erall inspection program to determine trends.

3010.7  Accident Investigation.®

All accidents shall be thoroughly and | roperly investigated by the Sergeant of Police, with the primary focus of
dent or near-miss occurred and what actions can be taken to preclude recurrence, A

ion shall be prepared which adequately identifies the cause(s) of the accidentor near-
miss occurrence

3010.7.1  The investigation must obtain all the facts surrounding the occurrence: what caused the
situation to occur; who was involved; was/were the employee(s) qualified to perform the functions involved
inthe accident or near-miss; were they properly trained; were proper operating procedures established for
the task involved; were procedures followed, and if not, why not; where else this or a similar situation might
exist, and how it can be corrected.

3010.7.2  The accident investigator must determine which aspects of the operation or process require
additional attention (what type of canstructive action can eliminate the cause(s) of the accident or near-
miss).

3010.7.3  Actions already taken to reduce or eliminate the exposures being investigated should be noted,
along with those remaining to be addressed.

3010 -4



3010.7.4  Anyinterim or temporary precautions should also be noted. Any pending corrective action and
reason for delaying its implementation should be identified.

3010.7.5 Corrective action should be identified in terms of not only how it will prevent a recurence of the
accident or near-miss, but also how it willimprove the overall operation. The solution should be ameans of
achieving not only accident control, but also total operation control,

30108 Code of Safe Practices.
BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

3010.8.1 Al employees shall follow these safe practices rules, reng

ler every possible aid to safe
operations, and report all unsafe conditions or practices to their immediglg"Supervisor, or District Manager,
or his designee.

3010.8.2  Supervising employees shall insist on employegs observing and obgying every rule, regulation,
and order as is necessary to the safe conduct of the > and shall take such action as necessary to

3010.8.6 When lifting h¢ sobjects, the large muscles of the leg instead of the smaller muscles of the

back sha[ be used.

30108

3010-5



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Budget Preparation
POLICY NUMBER: 3020

30201  Anannual budget proposal shall be prepared by the District Manag

30202 The proposed annual budget shall be reviewed by the Board of Palice issioners at its regular
meeting in May of each year.
30203 The proposed annual budget as presanted fo, or by, the Board of Police Commissioners

during its review shall be adopted at its regular meeting in July o yEar,

30204 In the event a change in fiscal crcumstances occurs after the adoption of the annual Final Budget, the
Board of Police Commessioners, either on its g0 or at ihe request of the District Manager, may adopt a
revised or amended budgel as necessary al a r meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners.

3020.5 MNotwithstanding Policy 3020.2 and Policy 35#0.3 the Police Commission by a 2/3 majonty may advance
edther or both of the dates set forthg wo policies

3020 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POL'IOE COMMISSIDNERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Fixed-Asset Accounti ng
POLICY NUMBER: 3030

3030.1 The purpose of this policy is to ensure proper accounting control resylt{f . the maintaining of accurate
financial reports of fixed assets.
3030.2  Anaccounting, orinventory, of all fixed assets shall be conducted onan annuasis. After the conclusion
of said inventory, the District Manager shall certify its completen agiand report the results thereof to the Board of
Police Commissioners at its next regular monthly meeting. 4

3030.3 Applicable purchases for inclusion in said accounting shallsgithe following:

3030.3.1 Equipment, tools, and vahic

aindividually have an original total cost of more than $500;
3030.3.2 Al land and building acquisitiol : ga!ess of price; and,

3030.3.3  Addifions o provements to the District's service infrastructure.

3030.4 When any item defin 30.3.1 above is received, a tag with a unique identification number
shall be affixed fo said item, and the tpber recorded in the permanent inventory records.

30305 Perma
format. Said
original purchase,

ory records shall be maintained in either a paper file or electronic {computer data base)
updated whenever a change in the status of a particular fixed asset occurs (e.g.,
ction, loss, theft, etc.).
30306 Information fo be maintained in said inventory records shall include at least the following:

3030.6.1 Asset number;

3030.6.2 Description;

3030.6.3 Manufacturer's serial number;

3030.6.4 Storage location;

30306.5 Original cost;

3030 1



30306.6 Acguisition date;

30306.7 Life expectancy; and,

303068 Classification code (e.g., office equipment, vehicle, etc.)
3030.7 In the event a budgeted capital asset is nol acquired in the fiscal year for which it was budgeted but s
acquired in a succeeding fiscal year. the budgeled amount not expended in the fiscal year it was budgeted shall be
rolled over into the fiscal year in which the budgeted capital asset is actually acquired 5o that the acquisition of such

capital assat wil be wathin the budget for such capital agsel This shall not reduce or aflect the budget for the later
fiscal year in which the fransaction occurs.

3030 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD ‘OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Investment of District Funds
POLICY NUMBER: 3035

30351 PREMISE

The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit an stment of public funds by
local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California GovernmentCode (CGC) §53600.6 and
§53630.1); and,

Government Code Sections 5921 and 53601, et seq., all&
surplus monies not required for the immediate necessities of the loca

legislative body of a local agency fo invest
qwency; and,

The treasurer or fiscal officer of a local agency is r4 nnually prepare and submit a statement of investment
Hered by the local agency's legislative body at a public

meeting (CGC §53646(a)).

prudent and responsible management of the public's funds, it is the policy

o invest funds in a manner which wil provide the highest investment

_ 3tihg the daily cash flow demands of the District and conforming to all
Aiadmoor Police Protection District funds.

For these reasons, and
of the Broadmoor Police Prote

dlicy applies to all financial assets of the Broadmoor Police Protection District. These

funds are accounted fajh the Independent Annual Financial Report and include:

Demand Account: Investments:

General Fund Local Agency Investment Fund
Bank Accounts Certificates of Deposit

[others] [others]

3035.3 PRUDENCE

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of
prudencs, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs; not for speculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. The
standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the “prudent investor” standard {CGC §63600.3) and

3035 -1



shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio, Investment officers acting in accordance with written
procedures and this investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an
individual security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations for expectations are reported in a timely
fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

30354 OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and
managing public funds, the primary objectives of the investment activities, in pricrity order, shall be:

3035.4.1 Safety; Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments of
the Broadmoor Police Protection District shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of
capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required ig,order that potential losses on
individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder offf€ portfolio.

30354.2 Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufﬁcientlyliquid Oghable the Broadmoor Police
Protection District to meet all operating requirements which might breasonab1y anticipated.

3035.4.3 Return on Investments: The investmen
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and econorr
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

g shali be designed with the objective of
les, taking into account the investment risk

30355 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment prografglis derived from California Government Code Sections 53600,
ot seq. Management responsibility for the investmeR#program is hereby delegated to the Treasurer, who shall
establish written procedures for thefdkration of the investment program consistent with this investment policy.
Procedures should include refgf afekeeping, PSA repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements' ¢ services contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall include
explicit delegation of authority to pefSgls responsible for investment transactions. No person may engage in an
investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures established by the
Treasurer. The TgggstieRshall be responsible for all fransactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls
to regulate the 4% Jhordinate officials. Under the provisions of California Government Cade §53600.3, the
Treasurer is a tru uciary subject fo the prudent investor standard.

30356 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that
could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial
investment decisions.
3035.7 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS

The Treasurer will maintain a list of financial institutions, selected on the basis of credit worthiness, financial

strength, experience and minimal capitalization authorized to provide investment services. In addition, a list will also
be maintained of approved security broker/dealers selected by credit worthiness that are authorized to provide

3035-2



investment and financial advisory services in the State of Califoria. No public deposit shall be made exceptina
qualified public depository as established by state laws.

For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the Treasurer shali select only
broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the Califomia Department of Securities, the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the National Association of Securities Dealers or other applicable self-regulatory
organizations.

Before engaging in investment transactions with a broker/dealer, the Treasurer shall have received from
said firm a signed Certification Form. This form shall attest that the individual responsible for the Broadmoor Police
Protection District's account with the firm has reviewed the Broadmoor Police Protection District Investment Policy
and that the firm understands the policy and intends to present investment recommendations and transactions to the
Broadmoor Police Protection District that are appropriate under the terms and congifions of the Investment Policy.

30358 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

The Broadmoor Palice Protection District is empowered by California Govemmt Code §53601, etseq., to
invest in the following:

303581 Bondsissued by the Broadmoor Police ' 0 District,
30358.2 United State Treasury Bills, Notes & Bonds.
3035.8.3 Registered state warrants 0 ﬁ
3035.8.4 Bonds, notes, warrants or other'g

California, including poojeding
other local agencies gfi

rs' acceptances with a term not to exceed 270 days. Not more than 40% of surplus
“ted in bankers' acceptances and no more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in

3035.8.7 Prime commercial paper of U.S. corporations with assets greater than $500 million, with atetm
not to exceed 180 days and the highest ranking issued hy Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) or
Standard & Poor's Corporation (S&P). Commercial paper cannot exceed 15% of total surpius funds,
provided that, if the average maturity of all commercial paper does not exceed 31 days, up fo 30% of
surplus funds can be invested in commercial paper.

3035.8.8 Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or associations.
Not more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in certificates of deposit.

3035.89 Repurchase/reverse repurchase agreements of any securities authorized by this section.

Securities purchased under these agreements shall be no less that 102% of market value. (See special
limits in CGC §53601.1.)

3035-3



3035.8.10 Medium term notes (not to exceed 5 years) of U.S. corporations rated *A” or better by Moody's
or S&P. Not more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in medium term notes.

3035.8.11 Shares of heneficial interest issued by diversified management companies (money market
mutual funds) investing in the securities and obligations authorized by this Section. Such funds must carry
the highest rating of at least two of the three largest national rating agencies. Not more than 15% of
surplus funds can be invested in money market mutual funds.

3035.8.12 Funds held under the terms of a trust indenture or other contract or agreement may be
invested according fo the provisions of those indentures or agreements.

3035.8.13 Collateralized bank deposits with a perfected security interesg
Commercial Code (UCC) or applicable federal security regulations.

accordance with the Uniform

3035.8.14 Any mortgage pass-though security, collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgaged backed or
other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed certificate, consumer receivable pass-through certificate
or consumer recelvable backed bond of amaximum majufity of five years. Securities in this category must
be rated AA or better by a nationally recognized rating! > Not more than 30% of surplus funds may
he invested in this category of securities.

3035.8.16 Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of CGC §5922 and §53601.
(Also, see CGC §53601 for a detailed surf of the limitations and special conditions that apply to each of
the above listed investment securities. C oS included by reference in this investment policy.)

lehts. Under the provisions of CGC §53601.6 and §53631.5,
e Protection District shall not invest any funds covered by this Investment
s, range notes, interest-only strips detived from mortgage pools or any
38Ut in a zero interest accrual if held to maturity.

repurchase agreementgwill adhere to the amount required under CGC §53601(i)(2).

3035.10 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY
All security transactions entered inte by the Broadmoor Police Protection District shall be conducted on

delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis. All securities purchased or acquired shall be delivered to the Broadmoor

Police Protection District by book entry, physical delivery or by third party custodial agreement as required by CGC
§53601.

3035-4



3035.11 DIVERSIFICATION

The Broadmoor Police Protection District will diversify its investments by security type and institution. Itis the policy of
the Broadmoor Police Protection District to diversify its investment portfolio. Assets shall be diversified to eliminate
the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or a specific class of
securities. Diversification strategies shall be determined and revised periodically. In establishing specific
diversification strategies, the following general policies and constraints shall apply.

3035.11.1 Portfolic maturities shall be matched versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration in a specific
maturity sector.

3035.11.2 Maturities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity.

lities investments, marketable
darket mutual funds.

3035.11.3 Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through g
U.S. Treasury bills or other cash equivalent instruments such as m@

303512 REPORTING

The report will also include the source of the po
placed in LAIF, FDIC-insured accounts and/or in
replaced by copies of the latest statements from sucl
(1) all investment actions executed since the last re
Policy; and, (2) the Broadmoor Palj
as required by CGC §53646(b
all investment transactions.

Estitutions. The report must also include a certification that:
Pkt have been made in full compliance with the Investment
tection District will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months
spectively. The Treasurer shall maintain a complete and timely record of

—t

303513 INVESTMENT POLICY REVIEW

This
approve medifica

cy shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and the Board of Police Commissioners must

3035-5



Broadmoor Police Protection Disftrict

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Expense Authorization
POLICY NUMEBER: 3040

3040.1 Al purchases made for the District by staff shall be authorized by trict Manager and shal be in
conformance with the approved District budget.

30402 Exceptas prowded in Policy 3040.5 Aany commitment of Distr
than $2,000.008 $5,000.00 shall first be submitted to the Board of
conformance with prior Board action andior izati
compensation insurance, routing operating expenses such as lia surance, vehicke maintenance and repairs,
equipment mainkenance and repairs, office expenses, stafion sup payments, payments ko vendors of
goods and serices, ianitonal seraces, lelephone, gas and electne expenses, cable and mbemet expensss, recumng
fees and charges, and fees charged for senaces by the siale, outside agencies and other public entities,
incheding the County of San Makeo, are among that will not require specific approval of the Police
Commission and are deemed pre-approved

funds for a 0r expense greater
Commissioners for approval, or shall be in
nts of salaries and bensfits, worker's

30403 A “petty cash” fund shal ined in the District.

304031 Pefty cash
execution of a receipt for

nced o District staff or Commissioners upon their request and the
for the purpose of procuring item(s) or service(s) appropriatedy relating to

District busi After said item({s) or service(s) have been obtained, a receipt for same shall be submitied
o the and any remaining advanced funds shal be retumed,
3040.3 nal checks shal be cashed in the pefty cash fund.

30403.3 The petly cash fund shall be included in the District's annual independent accounting audit

30404 Whenever employess or Commissioners of the District incur "out-of-pockef” expenses for #emis) or
senvica(s) appropriatedy relating to Disinict business as venfied by valid recaipts, said expended cash shall be
reimbursed upon request from the District's petty cash fund. In those instances when a receipt is not obtainable, the
requested reimbursement shall be approved by the District Manager prior to remuneration.

40 -1



3040.5 The provisions of Policy 3040.2 shall not apply to the purchase or acquisition of property or anything of
walue in excess of $5,000.00, so long as the cost fo purchase or acquire such propedty or thing of value has been
budgeted and is reflected in the Budget, or any revised or amended Budget thereafter, that has been approved and
adopled and the transaciion occurs within the fscal year of that Budget. In no event shall the purchase or acquisition
of propery or thing of value exceed the amount set forfh in the budge! withoul the express approval of the
it

30408 The Chiefof Polica / Distnct Manager shall report 1o the Police Commission at the first regular meeting of
the Commission following the purchase or acquisiion of all budgeted capital assals &l a cosl of value in excess of
25,000 with a usable He in excess of one year that had been purchased or acquired pursuant to Policy 3040.5.

3040.7  In the event a budgeled capital asset is not acquired in the fiscal year for which it was budgeted but is
acquired in a succesding fiscal year, the budgeted amount not expended in the for which it was budgeted
shall be rolled over into the fiscal year in which the budgeted capital assel is uired so that the acquisition
of such capital assat will be budgeted in the fiscal year i was acquired. This or afflect the budget for
the same class of capial assetis) during the fiscal year in which the transaction e budget for the fiscal vear
in which the transaction occurs shall sl provide for acquesition of such capilal assels as h the: transaction had
not occurmed.

3040-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

EOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Police Operations
POLICY NUMBER: 3050

3050.1 The Broadmoor Police Protection District maintains its operations at located at 388 88 Streetin
Broadmoar, Califomia. This facility consists of a public lobby, the Timothy J. nity Meeting Room, and
a police stafion,

3050.2 Due fo security requirements, access to the non-public of the police faclity statien is restricted, The
Chief of Pofice has the authority to establish rules and regulath access to the police station. The anly
public areas of the police faciity are tha front lobby and the fing room.

3050.3 Mo docurnents or materials that are confidential for law enforcement purposes shall be located in the public
lobby or public meeting room wihout the expre izafion of the Chief of Polica.

30504 MNodocuments or malerials that are
police station when any public function or activity is

law enforcement purposes shall be in public view in the
in the police station.

3050.5 Mocomputer mani
Ew-eniorcament maierial shad

{rict vehicles or in the District's palice facaity that show or display any
pubc at any lima,

30506 The entire polce facilty, with the exception of the front public lobby and the public conference room, is
restricted, With L Bpbcn of the public meeting room and lobby no person other than authorzed personnel shall
be pemitted (Ol thin any par of the police faciity unless escored by authorized personnel of the
Broadmoor Police Siges . The Chief of Polica / Distnct Manager or watch commander may allow a person or
persons, other than a0¥8nzed personnel, info the faciiity but such person or persons must at all imes be escored by
authorzed personnal of the Broadmoor Police Department. The Cheef of Police / District Manager may grant spacial
acoess bo unauthorized persons and vendors to specific parts of the restricied areas inorder to perdform mamntenance
or work on Distrct equipment or the building

3050 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDEBOOK

POLICY TITLE: LUse of District Property and Equipment
POLICY NUMBER: 3060

30601  The Broadmoor Police Protection District is the owner or lessee of p
employess and commissionears n the course and scope of their offical duf

y and equipment for usa by ils

30602  The use of District property and equipment is stnctly limiled o official business of te Broadmoor Police
Protecton District. Mo Distrct employee or commissioner shall r permit the use of any District property or
equipment for personal business

30603 Among the Distict's propedy is a networked computer s , which inchudes terminals and stations,
software, printers, email and other applications and appurienances. The use of the computer system and each and
every component, appication and appurtenance huding the email system is subject to the provisions of
Section 3060.2.

0604  No user of the Distrct's computer 5 uding the amal system, shall have any expectation of
privacy in the use of such hief of PolceDistrict Manager or his or her designes without notice shall
have the right to inspect or v ications of every kind transacted ower the District's computer system,
including the email system.

J060.5 An occasional emal or a
cordirming an apg
a maal shall no#

to an emai for personal business in cases of an emengency or
glating o & non-business mesting, receiving a lelephone number or 1o amange or confirm
p the provisions of section 3060.2,

3050 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

EOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Code of Ethics
POLICY NUMBER: 4010

4010.1 The Board of Police Commissioners of the Broadmoor Police Prot
encellence in legislative leadership that result in the provision of the highest g races fo its constituents. In
order to assist in tha ineraction and behavior between and among members of the
the fodowing rules shall be observed.

401041 The dignity, style, values and oginions o missioner shal be respected.

401012 Responsiveness and atientive liskening in o ication is encouraged.

4010.1.3 The needs of the
Commissionans.

ts should be the priodty of the Board of Police

401014 The primary responsibilty of the* Board of Polce Commissioners is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. matiers conceming the operational aspects of the Broadmoor Police
Departrment are the ibfity of the Chief of Police Distncl Manager,

#01015 Commissions uld commit themsatves to emphasizing the positive, avoiding double talk,
j ' ing, and other negative forms of interaction.

rs should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not personaliies. The
opinions of others should be encouraged. Cliques and voting blocks based on
r than issues should be avoided.

40101.7 Differing viewpaints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have the right to
disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable. Healthy and professicnal debate i
essantial to the democratic process of making of good decisions, but healthy debale does not include
lambisting, insulting, demeaning, befitling, infimidating, badgering, or &ngaging any fom of such courss of
unethical conduct. Once the Board of Police Commissioners takes achion, Commissioners should commit
ko supporting said action even if a commissioner opposed the acion and not lo create bamers fo the
implemantation of said action.

4010 -1



4010.1.8 Commissioners should practice the following procedures:

4010.1.8.1 In seeking clarification on informational items, Commissioners may directly
approach professional staff members to obtain information needed to supplement, upgrade, or
enhance their knowledge to improve legislative decision-making.

4010.1.8.2 In handling complaints from residents and property owners of the District, said
complaints should be referred directly to the District Manager.

4010.1.8.3 In handling items related to safety, concerns for safety or hazards should be
reported to the District Manager, ot his designee. Emergency situations should be dealt with
immediately by seeking appropriate assistance.

4010.1.8.4 In presenting items for discussion at Commjg meetings, see Policy #5020.
4010.1.8.5 In seeking clarification for policy-related concere
personnel, legal action, land acquisition and d
concerns should be referred directly to the D

aspecially those involving
velopment, finances, and programming, said
fict Manager.

ng specific District policy, Commissioners
aychain of command should be followed.

4010.1.82  When approached by District personnel cof
should direct inquiries to the appropriate staff supervisor.

4010.2 The work of the District is a team effort.§ liduals should work fogether in the collaborative process,
assisting each other in conducting the affairs of th

4010.2.1  When respondi ing to constituen “r:i' and concerns, Commissioners should be courteous,
responding to lndlwdual Apnositive manner and routing their questions through appropriate channels
and o responsmle onnel

fissioners should function as a part of the whole. Issues should be brought to the
d as a whole, rather than to individual members selectively.

4010.2.4 Commissioners may not commit the District to any policy, act, or expenditure.

400.25 Commissioners are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its goals and
objectives, while pursuing its mission.

4010-2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Attendance at Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 4020

40201 Members of the Board of Police Commissioners shall attend all regu special meetings of the Board
unless there is good cause for absence,

4020.2 A vacancy on the Board of Police Commssioners shall occur if any member ceases to discharge the duty
of hisher office for the perod of three consecutive months as authorized by the Board of Police

40 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Remuneration and Reimbursement
POLICY NUMBER: 4030

40301 Members of the Board of Police Gommissioners shall serve without rar

4030.2 Members of the Board of Police Commissioners shall be reimbursedor aI u]iia ate expenses incurred in
attending any meetings or in making any trips on official business of the Board when so authorized in accordance
with Policy #4080.

4030 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Chairperson (Board of Police Commissioners)
POLICY NUMBER: 4040

4040.1 The Chairperson of the Board of Police Commissioners shal serve
Heishe shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voti
ardinances, and any discussion of questions that follow said actions.

rperson at all Board meefings.
ing motions, resolutions and

4040.2 Inthe absence of the Chairperson, the remaining
chairperson of the meefing. In the event the remaining mem
more senior (by date the member is swom in as a Commisss mmissioner shall by default be the acting
Chairperson for that meeting. In the event neither remaining me ior to the other, the acting Chairperson
for that mesting shall be selected by a draw conducied by the Chief of Police / Disirict Manager,

shal select one of themsalves o act as
ree and select an acting Chaimerson, the

4040.3 The Chairperson is at all imes the spo Palice Commission unless the Palice Commission
by & majority (273) vote designates another spoke n for a single instance o for more than one instance. This
section is not intended abrogate the provisions of Pol .03 of this Handbook desagnating the Chief of Polica /

District Manager as the spokespe behaif of the District but not the Police Commission.

40404 The Chairperson shall all exercise such control over all meetings of the Police Commission.
If a commissiomer intermupls any is dsnespectiul o other commissioners or e public m attendance dunng
any mesting, refuses o abide by orders of the Chairparson, or in any way mpalrsthe cnrdﬂﬂrik:lwafhusmssufm

drg-such absance.

4040 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICGY TITLE: Mambears of the Board of Police Commissioners
POLICY NUMBER: 4050

4050.1 Commissioners shall thoroughly prepare themselves to discuss
Police Commissioners. Information may be requested from staff or exch
meetings.

4050.1.1 Information that is ecchanged befone
Manager, and all Commissioners will recsive all info

at meetings of the Board of
Commissioners before

shal be disinbuted through the District
ing distributed.

4050.2 Commissioness shall at all times conduct themselves with
of the audience present at Boand meetings.

y to each other, to staff, and o members

40503 Commissioners shall defer 1o the chal uet of meetings of the Board, but shall be free to
question and discuss items on the Agenda. Allcom should be brief and confined to the mafier being discussed
by the Board.

40504 Commissioners may inclusion into minutes brief comments pedinent 1o an agenda item only at
the meeting that iem is 1 desired, a position on abstention or dissenting vole).

ioners shall abstain participating in consideration on any item invelving a personal or financial

8ha1ch a confict of interest exists, however, Commissioners should shall not abstain fram
psponsibdities. When a Commissioner abstains from voting on an issue, he or she shall
stanbon, which shal include the facts of any confict

40506 Requests by individuat Commissioners for substantive information andior reseanch from District staff wil be
channeted through the District Manager.

4050.7 Absent specific direction from the Commission by a majority (2/3) vate, Commissioners shall not have any
contact af any kind with any vendar or provider, or prospective vendor or provider, of goods or senices fo the District..

40508 Any Commissioner who desres that the Commission adopt any new policy or procadurne, or revise any

existing policy or procedure, must first presant the proposal in writing fo Siaff through the District Manager for a Staff
Report.

4050 -1



40509 Absent specific direction from the Police Commission by a majority vole, Commissioners shall not have any
confact of any kind with employess of the District, except through the District Manager, regarding any Disifct ssue or
buginess. This section shall nat apply if a commissioner is imabved in any action involving District police officers in
the performance of their dufies where @ commissioner is personally imvolved in such action.

4050.10 Any commissioner who desires bo inspect the public records of the District shall have the same rights as
any member of the public pursuant to the California Public Reconds Act and shall follow the procedures prescribed by
that Act. By a majorily vole of the Police Commission may, on a showing of good cause and on ferms set by the
Police Commission on a case-by-case basis, allow a commissiones to nspect a recond that is exempt from disclsure
under the Califomia Public Reconds Act. Restricied or confidential law enforcement records cannol be examined by a
commissioner unless such records are necessary and relevant o an issue to be decided by the Police Commission in
a parsonnel heaning. To the extent any commissiones receives access 1o such restricted or confidential records, no
commissioner shall discose or discuss the contents of such records cutside the of a closed session mesting
of the Police Commission. Any commissioner seeking 1o inspect an exampl niol have the power 1o vole
on the particular request 1o inspect an exempl record issue.

District or on behalf of

4050.11 Except as provided in Policy 40404 no commissionar shall spaak on bahalf
jon by a majority vote. This provision shall

the Police Commission absent specific direction from the Police
nchude postings to social media and websites.

4050.12 The Agenda packet shall be assembled by the Chief of P 5irict Manager and the Chairman of the
Palice Commission, Mo commissioner shall place or include any malerial of any kind with the Agenda packet of a
spacial or regular meeting of the Commission. oner shall provide any matenials to the public at any
reqular or special maating of the Commission hat ihute the official Agenda packet fior that mesting.
Likewise, no commissioner shall add to, supp ntor alter any of the materials that constitute the official
Agenda packet or provide any addiional materials uts for public consideration at any requiar or special
meeting of the Commission,

4050.13 Commissioners shall
commissioners at a meeting of the

any aclivity or conduct, whether or not they are sitting as
Commission, that could in any way cause injury or damage o the District.

4050 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection Disftrict

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Police Commission Primary Rele and Duty
POLICY NUMBER: 4051

40511 1t shall be the primary role and duty of the Police Commissign fo set policy for the orderly
operation of the District. The Commission shall not engage or participate in the | operation of the Districl. The
actual operation of the District shall be under the exclusive control and the Chief of Police | Districl
Manager, subject to the pobicies adoptad by the Commissian.

40512  The Police Commission & charged with the ity and the dhuty to hire the Chief of Police

! District Manager and District Counsel, and to approve the hiri er of Police that has been nominated
by the Chised of Police / District Manager. The Chiefof Palice / Di nager and District Counsel shall serve al the
pleasure of the Police Commission. The Chiel of Pofice / District and District Counsel may be dsmissed by

a 2/3 majority vobe of the Police Commission unless the Police Commission has approved that either may not be
thsrmissed excepl upon & unanimaus vole of all | sSa0ners

50513  With the exception of the Chidl¥ Police / District Manager and District Counsal the Police
Commission shall nol engage in the hiring or disciplindif any District personned subordinate to the Chief of Police |
District Manager as provided in

0514 The Chi icf Manager is charged with the hifng and discipiine, up 1o and
mchuding termination, of all Destrict 5 subordinate 1o him or her. However, the Commander of Police shall ba
nominated by the Chief of Police and hired subject o the approval of the Police Commission. The Commandar of
Police shall serve e pleasure of the Chief of Police. The Chief of Polce may without the approval or action

i e disciplinary action up to and including dismissal of all employees of the District,
including the Co el Police.

50515  Pursuantio Health & Safety Code §20071(c) the Polbice Commission expressly, explicitly and
exclusively delegates to the Chief of Police / District Manager the duty and responsibiity of appointing and disciplining
(including dismissal) all District empioyees subondinate to the Chief of Police / District Manager.

50516  This Policy 5051 is intended to be declaratory of the primary role and duty of the Police

Commission and is not in any way intended fo imi or restrict all powers and duties of the Police Commission
provided by this Policy Handbook or by Law

40511



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TIiTLE: Committees of the Board of Police Commissioners
POLICY NUMBER: 4060

4080.1 The Chairperson shall appoint such ad hoc committees as may be d d necessary or advisable by
himself/herself and/or the Board. The duties of the ad hoc committees shall bioutiied at the time of appointment,
and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its final report has been mac

4060.2 The following shall be standing committees of the Boarg

4060.2.1 Planning Committee;

4060.2.2 Resolution Committee;

4060.2.3 Public Relations Commiittes

4060.3 The Chairperson shall appoint and publicly€fhnounce the members of the standing committees for the
ensuing year no later than the Bo gular meeting in August.

4060.4 The Board's standing cOf tay be assigned to review District functions, activities, andfor operations
pertaining to their designated concelfighas specified below. Said assignment may be made by the Chairperson, a
maijority vofe of the Board, or on their own initiative. Any recommendations resulting from said review should be
submitted to the a written or oral report.

S8 ings of standing committees shall conform to all open meeting laws (e.g., “Brown Act’)
that pertain t@gfegular meetings of the Board of Directors.

4060.5 The Board's standing Planning Committee shall be concemed with the formulation of plans for arranging,
realizing, and/or achieving District goals.

4060.6 The Board's standing Resclution Committee shall be concerned with proposed resolutions and/or District
policies, except those pertaining specifically to personnel.

4060.7 The Board's standing Public Refations Committee shall be congerned with assuring that information

regarding the affairs of the District are adequately and appropriately communicated to its constituents and the public
at large.

4060 -1



40608 The Board may suspend the appointment of one or more of the Standing Committees enumerated in
Section 4060.2 if the Board finds that the appointment of such commitiee is, or such committess anes, unnecessary at
the present ime. The Board may lift any suspension of a committée or committees based upon a change in
carcurnstances that would warrant the appointment of such committes or commitiees,

4060 - 2



Broadmoor Police Protection Districts

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Membership in Associations
POLICY NUMBER: 4070

40701 The Board of Police Commissioners shall ordinarily hold membershig
national, sate, and local associations as may exist which have applicability tof
look upon such memberships as an opportunity for in-service training.

and attend meetings of such
ions of the District, and shalt

40702 The Board of Police Commissioners shall maintain g8
Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid when dy

mbership in the Califomia Special Districts

4070.3 The Board of Police Commissioners shall maintain membersijjp in the San Mateo County Chapter of the
California Special Districts Association and shall ingure that annual dues are paid when due.

4070.3.1 Atthe regular Board meetin airgiember of the Board shall be selected to representthe
District in accordance with said chapter's dgiistitution/bylaws, and another member of the Board or staff
member shall at the same time be selected@serve as an alternate for the representation.

4070 - 1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Training, Education, and Conferences
POLICY NUMBER: 4080

40801 Members of the Board of Police Commissioners are encouraged to
professional meetings when the purpose of such activities is fo improve Distri
1o the number of Police Commissioners attending & parficular conference or semi
attendance is baneficial to the District, In the avent that two or three commissioners att
meeling, they must keep in mind that no District business of any ki

educafional conferences and
jon. Hence, there is no limil as
it iz apparent that their
] the zame conferenoe of
ay be discussed bebwesn the commissioners.

4080.1.1 "Junkets” (a tour or joumey for pleasure af axpensa), however, wil not be permitied.
4080.2 1 is the policy of the District o encou Boand development and excelience of performance by reim-
bursing expenses incurred for tuition, travel, meals as a result of training, educational coursas,
participation with professional onganizations, and a |, state and national conferences associated with
the interests of the District,

f@ger i responsible for making amangements for Police Commissioners for

enses, and for per diem. Per diem, when appropnate, shall include
BAls, lodging, and travel. All expenses fior which reimbursament is re-
nrumi'lambiﬂd tclmEEhsh'::thyF’qu{:urrmrﬁsnnﬂm shall be

Cumnrssm e ;umiu incuming any reimbursable costs,

4080.2.3 Expenses to the Distict for Board of Police Commissioners' training, education and
conferences should be kepl o a minimum by ulilizing recommendations for transportation and housing
accommodations put forth by the District Manager and by

4080.2.31 Utiizing hotel(s) recommended by the event sponsor in order 1o obtain
discounted rates.

4080232 Police Commissioners traveling together whenever feasible and economically
beneficial

4080 -1



4080.2.3.3 Reguesting reservations sufficiently in advance, when possible, to obtain
discounted air fares and hotel rates.

4080.3 A Director shall not attend a conference or training event for which there is an expense to the District, if it
occurs after they have announced their pending resignation, or if it occurs after an election in which it has been
determined that they will not retain their seat on the Board. A Director shall not attend a conference or fraining event
when it is apparent that there is no significant benefit to the District.

4080.4 Upon returning from seminars, workshops, conferences, etc., where expenses are reimbursed by the
District, Police Commissioners will either prepare a written report for distribution to the Board, or make a verbal
report during the next regular meeting of the Board. Said report shall detail what was leamed at the session(s)
that will be of benefit to the District. Materials from the session(s) may be delivered to the District office to be
included in the District library for the future use of other Police Commissioners a ff.

4080 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: ~ Board Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5010

5010.1 Reguiar meatings of the Board of Police Commissionars shall be the second Tuesday of each
calendar manth at 7:00 PM in the Timothy J. Guiney Community Meeting Police Station), 388
Eighty-Eighth Street, Broadmoor, CA 84015-1717. The date, me and place of meetings may be
raconsidered annually at the annual organizational meeting of the . Mafice of the Méating and the Agenda shal
be posted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the . Brown Acl

5010.2 Special meetings (non-emergency] of the Board of Po issioners may be called by the Board
Charperson.

5010.2.1 Al Police Commissioners, ict Manager, District Counsel and Commander of Police
shall be: notified of the special Board pumose of purpases for which it is called. Said
notification shall be in wriling, delivered to at least 24 hours prior to the meating.

5010.22 MNewsp strict circulation in te District, radio stations and television stalions,
izati whio have requested notice of special meetings in accondance with the
ment Code §54950 through §54926) shall be notified by a mailing
led less than one week in advance, in which case nofice, including District

da shall be prepared as specified for all regular Board meetings and all specia! Board
#5020 and shall be delivered with the notice of the special meeting 1o those specified
ahove, Notice of the Special Meating and tha Agenda shall ba posted in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act

501024 Cakd ket [inkod oo Ay el fop t pegnenin] men '.-“: ehall b poneidared- by b
Board-al-any-special-meeting: Only thase flems listed on the Agenda for a requiar meeting or special
meeting shal be considered by the Board. In the event an issue comes up dunng a regular or special
meeting that is not within the scope of an Agenda item at that meeting, the Chairperson may require thal
the issue appear on the Agenda of the next reguiar meating of the Police Commission.

50103 Special Meefings (emergency]. In the event of an emergency situation imvohing matters upon which
prompl action is necessary due o the disruption or threatened disruption of public facilties, the Board of Police
Commissioners may hold an emengency special meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice required in

5010-1



5010.21, above. Anemergency siuation means a crippling disaster which severely impairs public health, safety, or
both, a5 determined by the District Manager, Board Chairperson or selecied Commissianer in the Chalrperson’s
absence.

5010.3.1  Newspapers of District circulation in the District, radio stations and felevision stations which
have requastad nofice of special meelings in accordance with the Ralph M, Brown Act (California
Government Code §54%50 through §54926) shall be notified by at least one hour prior to the emerngency
special meeting. In the evenl that ieleaphone sarvices are nof functioning, the nofice requirement of one
haur i waived, but the District Manager, or hisher designee, shall nofify such newspapers, radio stations,
orfelevision stations of the fact of the holding of the emergency special meeting, and of any action taken by
the Board, as soon afier the mesting as possible.

5010.3.2 No closed session may be held during an emengency
governing special meetings shall be observed with the exception of
emanency special meeting, a list of persons the District Ma
notify, a copy of the roll call vole(s), and any actions taken at such meeting
of tan days in the Distric office as soon after the meating a5 possible.

50104 Adjourned Meetings. A majority vote by the Board afBpicglEommissioners may terminate any Board
meeting at any place in the agenda o any time and place spacilk mwernla:ﬁwrmem except that if no
Police Commissioners are present at any regular or adjoumed reguiafiiseting, the District Manager may declare the
meeting adjourned to a stated time and place, and a:‘shﬂ‘naﬂmamiienmﬂmnfadpummﬂmbemnnm
those specified in 5010.2.2 above.

meeting, and all ather rulss
nofice. Theminutes of the
notified or attempted to
podsted for a minimum

5010.5 Annual Organizabional Meeting. The Commissioners shal hold an annual re-grganizational
meeting at its regular mesating in July January of & ar. At this meeting the Board will elect a Chairperson,
Treasurer and Secretary from a members fo serve during that the-ceming calendar year, The January
meseting wil be called to order ided over by the Chairperson from the previous year. The firstonder of
business in the January meeting ual re-crganization of the Police Commission. The newly selecied
officers shalimmediately replace from the previous year once the voles are taken and approved unless
the Police Commission by a 213 vobe orders that the new assignments shall take place al a later time. The Palice
Comimission ity vole defer the re-organization to a later regular meefing.

50108 TheC the meefings described henein shall determine the order in which agendsa items shall be
considered for discu andior action by the Board.

5010.7 The Charperson and the Distict Manager shall insure that appropriate information is avaliable for the
audience at meetings of the Board of Police Commissioners, and that physical facilities for said meetings ane
functional and appropriate.

30108 With the pror consent of the Chairperson a commissioner or commissionars may appear via foom ata

regular or special meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners. The Chairperson shall be parsonaly present al any
meating in which a commissioner or commissioners appear via Zoom.

5010 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Board Meeting Agenda
POLICY NUMBER: 5020

5020.1 The District Manager, in cooperation with the Board Chainperson,
and special meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners, Any Commissi
requestararntantnbe;ﬂamdunﬂmagendamlaterhmﬁ‘ﬂﬂucﬁﬁ?hlalm

an agenda for each reguiar
| tiver Disstrict Manager and
iness days prior to tha

requiar meeting on which agenda the requested ilem is 10 appear. andhe-d ctirgrdate. The ulffimate
decision to grant such request shall be up fo the Chairperson

5020.2 Any member of the public may request that a matier diréeiitrelated 1o District business be placed on the
agenda of a regularly scheduled mesting of the Board of Police Co ioners, subject o the following conditions:

502021 The request must be in
supporting documents and infarmatian, |

be submitted to the District Manager together with
five business days prior o the date of the meating;

Eﬂ!ﬂ 2.2 Thaﬂﬁtr-:th'.anagermaihe judge of whether the public request is or is not a "matter

a proper subject for consideration by the Board in closed session wil

5020 of Police Commissioners may place imitations on the total time 1o be devoted to a
publ at any mesting, and may limit the time allowed for any one person to speak on the
issue at L

50203 This pobicy does not prevent the Board from taking testimony al regular and special meetings of tha Board
on mathers which are not on the agenda which a member of the public may wish ko bring before the Board. However,
the Board shall not discuss or take action on such matters at that meeting

50204 Atleasti? huumplﬂl-nﬂ'letineda regma:rrmngs ana;enda whrr,h mmplﬁ‘-aﬂhﬂ‘mmquuaﬂ'mnﬁ
of the Ralph M. Brown Act insludesb 2 EHFE- : FrRay-be : ph

tha-Board. shal be posted mmmn.mmy fiour puhln: r&mwwltim the Dtsmztnfl’[:e [Brﬂadrrmr F'ulr:E Siahnn]
Broadmoor Community Canter, and the Colma Fire Station.

502041 The agenda for a special meeting shal be posted at least 24 hours before the meeting in the
same location.

5020 -1



50205 The public agenda packet for regular meetings and special meetings shal be availabie for public inspection
during normal business hours at the District Offices at the Breadmoor Police Station.

A
v

5020 -2



EOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Board Meeting Conduct
POLICY NUMBER: 5030

30301 Meatings of the Board of Police Commissioners shall be cond the Chairpersan in @ manner
consistent with the policies of the District. Policy No. 5070, *Rules of Order for Committee Meelings", shal
be used as a general guideling for meeting profocol.

0302 Al Board meetings shall commence at the time stated agenda and shall be guided by same.
50303 The conduct of meetings shal, to the fullest possible & enable Commissioners fo:

5030.3.1 Consider problems 1o be solved, weigh evidence related thereto, and make wise decsions
intended 1o sohve the problems; and,

5030.3.2 Receive, consider and take
District operations.

action with respect to reports of accomplishment of

a special meeting, nrl:na:!dms §F PS8 reqular meeting on any subject that fies within the jurisdiction of the
Whe 25 folowed:

B Fiva minutes may shall be aliotted to each speaker and a maximum of 20 minutes 1o
Ag8r. The Chairperson may extend such time as he or she deems appropriate under the

5030.4.2 No boisterous conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in boisterous
conduct shall be grounds for summary fermination by the Chairperson of that person's privilege of lo
address the Commessian,

303043 No oral presentation shall nclude charges or complaints against any District employes,
regandless of whether or not the employee is identified in the presentalion by name or by another reference
which tends Io identify. All charges or complainis against employees shall be submitted 1o the Board of
Pofice Commissioners under provisions contained in Policy #1030

5030 -1



5030.5 Wilful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Police Commissioners shall not be permitied. Ifthe
Chairperson finds that there is in fact willfiul disruption of any meefing of the Board, he/she may order the room
cheared and subsequently conduct the Board's business without the audience present. Proper order and deconm of
meetings shall be subject to Poficy 5070, which shafl be enforced by the Chairperson or the Sergeant at Ams.

5030.5.1 Insuchanevent, only matiers appearing on the agenda may be considered in such a session,

503052 After clearing the room, the Chairperson may permit thase persons who, in hisher opinian,
were nol responsible for the willful disruption 1o re-enfer the maeting room.

503053 Duly accredited representatives of the news media, whom the Chairperson finds not io have
participated in the disruption, shall be admitied to the remainder of the meeting.

o030 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSOINERS POLICY HANDEOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Board Actions and Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 5040

5040.1

Actions by the Board of Police Commissioners include but are not l the: followdng:
504011 Adoption or rajection of requlations or policies,
5040.1.2 Adoption or rejection of a resolution;

50401.3 Approval or rejection of any contract or

504014 Approval or rejection of

roposal which commits District funds or faciities, including
employment and dismissal of

5040.1.5 Approval or disapproval of ma
take action andior provide sandoes,

that require or may require the District or its employees to

504016 Inappm inihate, vole on and publically censune a commissioner kor violatng any
provision of this policy ngaging in any conduct that brings or lends to bring the Distnct or the
Police Commession info d ie or generatas conlempt towards the District or the Police Commission

5040.2  Action et OMRilbe taken by the vote of the majority of the Board of Police Commissioners. Twe (2] Police

: yuarum for the conduct of business. Aclions taken at a meeting where only a quoum is
g o votes fo be effective (unless a vote of three (3] is required by policy or other law)

504021 A member abstaining in a wole is considered as absent for that vota.

5040.2.1.1 Example. If two of three Police Commissioners are present at a meefing, a
quorum axists and business can be conducted. However, if one Commissioner abstains on a
particuiar action and the other one cast an “aye” vole, no action is taken because a “majonity of
the Board® did not vota in favor of the action.

5040.2.1.2 Example. If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vota is taken to appoint an
individual to fil said vacancy, two Police Commissioners must vote in favor of the appontment
for it to be approved. If one of the two Police Commissioners present abstains, the
appointment is nol approved.

5040 -1



5040.3 The Board may give directions that are not formal action. Such directions do not require formal procedural
process. Such directions include the Board's directives and instructions to the District Manager.

5040.3.1 The Chairperson shall determine by consensus a Board directive and shall state it for
clarification. Should any two Police Commissioners challenge the statement of the Chairperson, a voice
vote may be requested.

5040.3.2 A formal motion may be made to place a disputed directive on a future agenda for Board
consideration, or to take some other action (such as refer the matter to the District Manager for review and
recommendation, etc.).

5040.3.3 Informal action by the Board is still Board action and shall only occur regarding matters that
appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said informal ggtion is taken.

5040-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

'BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Review of Administrative Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 5050

5050.1 The provisions of §1094.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure of the State, ifornia shall be applicable fo
judicial review of all administrative decisions of the Board of Police Commis§ rsuant to the provisions of
§1094.5 of said code. The provisions of §1094.6 shall prevail over any conflicting"gjgyision and any otherwise

applicable law, rule, policy or regulation of the District, affecting the subject matter of an'appeal.

bhy the Board of Police Commissioners
and those affecting personnel operating

5050.2 This policy affects those administrative decisions 1§
governing acts of the District, in the conduct of the District's opeR
policies.

5050.3 The purpose of this policy is to ensure ef

inistration of the District, and the expeditious review of
decisions rendered by the Board of Police Commi 3

5050 - 1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Minutes of Board Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5060

5060.1 The Secretary of the Board of Police Commissioners shall keep mi all requiar and special mestings
of the Board and shall fransmi the compleded draft minutes as prowded in Fo S nat less than five business
days in advance of the meeting of the Board of Polce Commissioners on which the draft minutes shall
appear for approval,

5060.1.1 Subject to Paolicy S060.1.5 Goopies of
Commissioners as a pan of the information pachket for reqular mealing of the Board, at which time
the Board will consider approving the minutes as modifications. Once approved by the
Board, the official minutes shall be kept in a fireproof vault or in a fire-resistant, locked cabinet

minutes shal be disinbuled to Polics

5080.1.2 Unkess directed otherwise, recording of requiar and special meatings of the
Board of Police Commissionars will be device upon which the recording is stored shall be kept
in afireproof vault or in fire-resistant, locked dabinet for a minimum of two (2) years. Members of the public
may inspect recordings n session of Board meetings without charge on a playback machine that
will be made availab shict Recordings of closed session Board meetings shall not be made
available fo the public 1pt from produchion pursuant 1o the California Public Records Act
as provided in Policy

ans of resolutions shall be recorded inm&nﬂnutasa'aiﬂ'ﬂngpamduf&d,am
15 il be recorded undess the action was unanimous. All resolutions adopied by the Board
shall be Mimbed consecutively, stating new at the beginning of each fiscal year. In addition to other

informeaficn Wt the Board may deem to be of importance, the fallowing information (if relevant) shal be
included in each meeting's minutes:

Date, place and type of each meeting;

Polica Commissioners pregent and absent by name;

Administrative staff present by name;

Call fo order;

Time and name of Late amving Police Commissionars;

Time and name of early departing Police Commissioners;

Names of Police Commissioners absent during any agenda item upon which action was taken;
Summarial record of staff reports;

Summarial record of public comment regarding matters nol on the agenda, including names of
commentators;

5060 -1



Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding mestings;
Approval of financial reports;

Record of all warants approved for payment;

Complete information as to each subject of the Board's deliberation;

Record of the wole of each Commissionar on every action item for which the vole was nol unanimous;
Resolufions described as o their substantive contant and sequential numbering;
Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by the Board;
Approval of the annual budget,;

Approval of all polces, rules andlor regulafions;

Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting adjournment.

506014 The Minutes shall nol contain any argument,
defamatory mafter, quoles, conjechure, allegabons or personal
mothing mare than brief summaries of the facts of whal was presanted Police Commission and
discussed and decided by the Police Commission. shall be and shall be drafted in
the form of Action Minutes so that they are simple, inclusive without verbosity, unnecessary
detail or the inchusion of material nol germane bo the

ions, inflammatory or
The Minutes shall contain

2060.1.5 The draft Mnules shall not be publshed to anyone excapt the Police
Commissioners in their commission packet, o the Chief of Police / District Manager, and to District
Counsel unless othanwise dinacted by 2 of the Police Cormemission bul they shall ba inchaded
in the public handouts before the meet they appear for approval, The copies of the dratt

minutes hal are handed oul belore the shall be notated in large capital, bold letiers with the word
DRAFT

508016 Minutes ion meatings of the Police Commission shall remain confidentsl and
inspection or disclosure, Such minutes shall be exempt from
blic Records Act.

5060 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD QOF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Rules of Order for Board and Committee Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5070

5070.1

5070.2

5070.3

General.

5070.1.1 Action items shall be brought before and considered by the BJaRhby motion in accordance
with this policy. These rules of order are intended to be infg mal and applied flexibly. The Board prefersa
flexible form of meeting and, therefore, does not cond 8 meetmgs under formalized rules - Robert's
Rules of Order. p

5070.1.1.1 If a Commissioner believes order 15{st being maintained or procedures are not
adequate, then he/she should raise a point of order - not requiing a second - to the
chairperson. If the ruling of hairperson is not satisfactory to the Commissioner, then it
may be appealed to the Boa aaty of the Board will govern and determine the point of
order, '

Obtaining the Floor.

5070.21  Any Comnmil

: to speak should address the chairperson and, upon recognition by
the chairperson, may add

sathe subject under discussion.

5070.3.1.1 A Commissioner makes a motion; another Commissioner seconds the motion;
and the chairperson states the motion.

5070.3.2 Once the motion has been stated by the chairperson, itis open to discussion and debate. After
the matter has been fully debated, and after the public in attendance has had an opportunity to comment,
the chairperson will call for the vote.

5070.3.2.1 Ifthe public in attendance has had an opportunity to comment on the proposed
action, any Commissioner may move to immediately bring the question being debated fo a
vote, suspending any further debate. The motion must be made, seconded, and approved by
a majority vote of the Board.

5070 -1



50704 Secondary Motions. Ordinarily, only one motion can be considered at a time and a motion must be
disposed of before any other motions or business is considered. There are a few exceptions to this general rule,

though, where a secondary mofion conceming the main motion may be made and considered before voting on the
main motion.

5070.5

5070.41 Motionto Amend. A main motion may be amended before itis voted on, either by the consent
of the Commissioners who moved and seconded, or by a new motion and second.

5070.4.2 Motionto Table. A main motion may be indefinitely tabled before it is voted on by motion made
to table, which is then seconded and approved by a majority vote of the Board.

5070.43 Motion to Postpone. A main motion may be postponed tgaa certain time by a mofion to

majority vote of the Board.

5070.4.5 Motion to Close Debate and Vote InmediatSiiAs provided above, any Commissioner may

move to close debate and immediately vote on a main mo

5070.4.6 Motion to Adjoum. Ameeti

he adjourned by motion made, seconded, and approved by
amajority vote of the Board before votin !

pmotion.

Decorum.

5070.5.1 Thechai
and decorum during BO
persons making persona
chairpers

take whatever actions are necessary and appropriate to preserve order
95, including public hearings. The chairperson may ejectany person or
Heertinent or slanderous remarks, refusing to abide by a request from the
r otherwise disrupting the meeting or hearing.

507 ; irperson may also declare a short recess during any mesting.

) a fo District Resolution 2022/23-07 adopted on January 10, 2023, the following
additional rules of order and conduct shall apply to all meetings of the Police Commission;

507053

5070.5.3.1 Ali public comment shall be delivered by only one person at a time who shall
speak only from the podium or ather place in the meeting room designated by the Chair and
from no other place or location within the meeting room. Cnly one person at a time shall be at
or use the podium.

5070.5.3.2 No commissioner shall engage in any dialogue with anyone offering public

comment unless, in the opinion of the Chair, such dialogue is helpful fo the Commission in
deciding the matter under consideration.

5070-2



5070.5.3.3 Any person desiring to offer comments during the general public comment
session at the beginning of each meeting shall approach the podium, state his or her
name, then offer any comments he or she wishes to present. Each person shall be allotted
up fo three minutes for public comment unless the Chair, in his or her discretion, permits a
longer time in the public interest. If that person does not use the allotted time, he or she
shall not thereafter be allowed to reclaim the remaining time.

5070.5.3.4 Any person desiring to offer comments on any specific agenda item for which
public comment is allowed during the call of a specific item shall approach the podium,
state his or her name, then offer any comments he or she wishes to present. Each
person shall be allotted up to three minutes for publiic comment on a specific agenda
ftem unless the Chair, in his or her discretion, petmits a longertime in the public inferest. [fthat
person does not use the allotted time, he or she shall not theeafter be allowed to reclaim the
remaining time.

5070.5.3.5 Noperson shall be allowed to assign to another pe 2] Or persons all or any part

of the time allotted to each person for public cgmment,

§070.5.3.6 Once the Chair declares thet " fafBublic comment closad, either at the general
public comment session or on a specific 89

item, no further public comment shall be
allowed unless the Chair, in his or her discretion®geems it appropriate in the public interest to
allow additional comment.

50706 Amendment of Rules of Order.

5070.6.1 By motion made, seconded andgbproved by a majority vote, the Board may, atits discretion
and at any meeting: a) arily suspend these rules in whole or in part; b) amend these rules in whole
or in part; or, ¢) both /

5070-3



06. JUNE 2025 TRANSACTIONS

Broadmoor Police Department

June 6 - July 1, 2025

DATE | TYPE | NUmMBER NAME DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
Petty Cash
06/10/2026 | Check | 4970  |Kinnesoah Valley Bank CHEVY LEASE 25 OF &0 7311 VEHIGLES & EQUIPMENT -926.55
FIEG-GLEANING & JARITORIAL
08/18/2026 | Cheok 4971 [TAMER ABUALHSAN INV 148 PRESSURE WASH JOB |SUPPLIES -475.00
Total -§1,401.55
e
General Fund
06/10j2026 | Chock | 9447 |Chase Card Sarvicas DUE 06/18/25 6198a-Ganeral -1,921.36
06/10/2025 | Check | 9448  |Wave NETWORK SRVCS DUE 6123/25 |6636-UTILITIES -419.57
0BM0/2026 | Cheok | 8448  |Wave INTERNETICABLE DUE 8r23/25  [8638-UTILITIER -208.81
0BM0i2025 | Gheck | 9450  [vERDANT INV 805607400 CONT.ID 9778001 |5638-UTILITIES ~166.75
County of San Mateo Forenele
0612026 | Gheck 5451  |Lab INV 104740 5858:PROFESBIDNAL CONTRACT SERV -205.00
= ™
D6H0/2026 | Chock | 9462 |County of San Matao, PG |DISPATGH 8VGs 8358.PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT 8ERV | -26,573.00
- BAGE TO E ACT
08/10/2026 | Gheck 9453  |sharp Electronics Corporation| 8121126 MAINTENANGE 926.51
BA78-PROFESSIONAL SPECIALIZED
06/10/2026 | Chook 9464 [Cintas NV B4DT4B71E0 BERVICES -291.11
GounE? ol San Waleo Forensia
08/1112026 | Check 9456  |Lab TNV 104832 DUE JUNE 30 5853-FROFESSIONAL CONTRAGT SERV -540.00
06/11/2026 | Check 9456  |AT&T Mobillly-Firsthst INV 08102026 5638-UTILITIES ~543.12
ARANUAL POLICY
08112026 | Check 9467 |Lexipel, LLG UPDATE/MANUAL/TRAINING  [6866-PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SERV | -13,491.83
06/11/2025 | Ghack 9448 | AT&T-Calnet INV 23636110 5636-UTILITIES «349.09
08/11i2026 | Cheok 9489 | Porter Sootl INV 182458 §341-LEQGAL SERVICES -4,300.00
COLANTUSNG, ATGRENTTH,
061172025 | Ghack | 9480  |WHATLEY PG IV 65486 E3#1-LEGAL SERVICES -2,465.00
06M11/2025 | Check 9461 [Davis Law Firm MAY FEES 5341.LEGAL SERVICES =8,500.00
0BH1/2025 | Chack B562 [ Daly Cliy Auto Rapalr 106607 FORD #11 6466-VEHICLE MAINTENANGE EXPENSE -78.56
FA75-GENERAL CONTRACT
D6/11/2025 | Chock 8463 [AAA Smart Home JUNE ALARM MAINTEMANGE -34.20
78.PROFESSIOI BPECH Z
06172026 | Check 9464 [LoxlsNoxls [NV 1100146437 MAY BERVICES -200.00
06/11/2026 | Check 9465 PGRE DUE 06/23/25 563B-UTILITIES -1,276.26
Jouraal ACH
06/12/2026 | Entry | PAYMENT FY24.26 HOPTR 06/25 669.47
05/10/2025 | Ghook 0466 |Fiyars Enorgy, LG INV 4264026/4281187 5416-FUEL AND LUBRIGATION -2,500.29
5434 HATIO ECQUTS MATTENANGE &
06/18/2026 | Cheok 8467  [TEA 1NV 43361 REPLACEMENT =-185.00
06/18/2026 | Check 9460 |Kalsor Foundation Hoalth Pran|JULY 2025 4413 HEALTH PLAN -10,075.24/
06/18/2026 | Check 9469  |county of Snn Mateo ISD INV 1YBD12606 MAY 2026 5858-PROFESSIONAL CONTRAGT SERV -82.25
08/18i2025 | Check 9470 |BEST BEST AND RIEGER  |INV 1031477102476 5341.LEQAL SERVICES -2,605.00
Royal Altc Bady & Repalr
0BM/2025 | Check 9471 [Canler, Inc, INV 24116 2011 FORD 6465-VEHICLE MAINTENANCE EXPENSE -084.82
BETE-FROMESSICNAL SPECTALIZED
06MB/2025 | Check | 9472 |C.J. BROWN GPA AUDIT SERVICES MAY 2025 |SERVICES =500.00
Bay Conlract Mainienance, [G & JANTTORIAL
06/8/2028 | Chask 8473 o, INV 333419 JUNE 2025 SUPPLIES -560.10
6676-PRO
0B/18/2026 | Check 9474 [Exporlen INV 6000070827 SERVICES -227.24
Voldod - TNV 1100146437 MAY | 5676-PRUTESSIONAL SFECIALIZED
DGHBI2026 | Check | 9476 |LexisNexls 2026 SERVICES 0.00
0B/18/2026 | Chook 9476 |NAPA AUTO DARTS INV 278154 5455 VEHICLE MAINTENANGE EXPENSE -198.71
- G E376-PROF ESSIONAL SPECIALIZED
D6/10}2026 | Check | 9477  |NES THROUGH MAY 2025 SERVICES -2,500.00
#0050, 100744, 101085,
06i23/2026 | Chock 9478 |All City Managemant Bervicos | 101568, 101969 5200-3GHCOL GROSSING QUARD EXP -25,055,80
Journal | GALPERS
06/2312026 | Entry UAL CALFERS UAL AND 4578 -27,267.82
Journat PPE TG RECGRD PAYROLL FOR PPE
062712026 | Butry | emu202s 6218 -29,667.17
Journal | PFE TC REGORD PAYROLL FOR PPE
082712026 | Entry | amuanes 8121128 «11,206.72
06/30/2025 | Chack 9479 |Bay Contracl Malntananso, Inc|#33877 MAY SUPPLIES §19% « CFFICE EXPENSE [now) -106.26
TNV 59456494 GOPIER DUE JULY|6478-GENERAL CONTRAGT
08/30/2025 | Chack 8480  |GREAT AMERICA FINAKCIAL |1 MAINTENANGE -258.35
063012025 | Check | 94B1  |NovTac INV 43038 JULY 2025 5058-PROFESSIDNAL CONTRAGT SERY -4,507.50
06130/2025 | Chack 0482 [Publlc Storage 82689743 JULY RENT B638-UTILITIES -627.00
06302026 | Chack 9483 |Publle Storago ¥53010563 COMRO2 RENT 5638-UTILITIES -480.45
06/30/2025 | Check 9484  |VERDANT INV 508631209 5838-UTILITIES -354.86
Goorge Pelerson (nsirance | FY26i20 Down BymbiLlas | R O DIC. D
07101/2025 | Check 9486 Agancy Promlum EDD L] 1 68,990.97
GF TOTAL $307,033.89




COUNTY OF SAN MATEO Permit Number
DEPOSIT PERMIT
{1} TITLE OF DEPOSITING ORGANIZATION (2) No. of Deposlting Org. {3} Prepration Date {4) Reference Date
Broadmoor Police Department 02500 71112025
{5) B CODES (7) AMOUNT
ACCOUNT DESCRIFTION Pay Schedule References | GL ORG. | GL Object | JLORG. | JL Object Dollars Cenls| J
DMV LOCAL AGY COLLECTIONS 90-1342 | 2500 | 2658 1,080.00
SMCO COURT - FINE COLLECTIONS
MAY 2075 64-1278 | 2500 | 2658 613.50
$1,693.50
(8) Remari
TOTAL
JULY GENERAL FUND DEPOSIT
$1,693.50
Cards
<
=
IC2 Checks
L
o
z
O  |cone
5
m
T Cirancy
o
= Wires
Other
{9) | hererby certify that the total amount listed abeve represents collectlons (10) The moenies listed above have been {11) | approved deposit of the above
received by ma for the above named fund and during the period of received In the County Treasury. monles In the County Treasury.
06/06/2025-07/01/2025 County Treasury County Controfier
INTERIM CHIEF MICHAEL P. CONNOLLY By B DEPUTY
DEPARTMENT HEAD DEPUTY




